ORBAY
COUNCIL"\‘/
Wednesday, 6 February 2019

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 14 February 2019

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Lewis (B) _
. Councillor Thomas (D)
Councillor Thomas (J)

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207087
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises
Licence for Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham TQ5 8LT

To consider an application for a Review of a Premises Licence in
respect of the Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham.

(2)

(Pages 3 - 146)



Agenda ltem 5

ORBAY
COUNCIL /
Briefing Report No: Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises

Licence for Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham TQ5 8LT

Wards Affected: Berry Head with Furzeham

To: Licensing Sub Committee 14 February 2019
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Review of a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”.

1.4  Under regulations to the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act) the Licensing Authority (the
Authority) must hold a hearing to consider the application and any relevant
Representations.

The Authority must have regard to the application and any relevant
Representations and take one or more of the steps as detailed below as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The steps are —

(@) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b)  to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor;

(d)  to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) to revoke the licence;

)] to do nothing;

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 3



1.6

2.1

2.2

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

If the licence is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain
conditions in Premises Licences) they remain.

Where the Authority takes a step to modify the conditions or exclude a licensable
activity, it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only
such period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify.

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at the
determination of the matter.

Introduction

The application has been made under Section 51 of the Act for a Review of the
Premises Licence, at the Premise detailed above.

A brief description of the Review is as follows:

The application has been submitted by the Police and concerns matters relating
to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”.

The grounds for Review as stated in the application are as follows:-

In 2018 there has been a significant increase in recorded crime and police logs at
this premises. In addition there have been 6 applications to vary the DPS, the last
two of which the police have objected to as the persons nominated have clearly
not been suitable or competent to run a licensed premises, and particularly one
that authorises the sale of alcohol until 1.30am on Friday and Saturday nights.

In addition the premises has recently been carrying out licensable activities
despite several of the conditions on the licence not being complied with.

The Premises Licence Holders, Punch taverns Ltd, do not appear to be taking any
responsibility for assessing persons they nominate as the DPS or ensuring that
their premises is run in compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A copy of the current licence, including the plan of the premises is attached as
Appendix 2.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the Applicant is a
person as defined under the Act as being entitled to make such application and
that the application is not frivolous or vexatious. The Authority is also satisfied that
the administrative requirements of Section 51(3) (a) and (b) have been met and
that the application is therefore, properly made.

We have received a Representation from an Interested Party in relation to the

Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”. This is shown as
Appendix 3.

Page 4



There have been no Representations from other Responsible Authorities or any
other Interested Party.

2.3 The Authority is required to conduct a hearing under provision of Section 52(2) of
the Act.

2.4 Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

2.5 Once the matter is determined, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(@  the Applicant for the Review,

(b) the holder of the Premises Licence, or

(c) any other person who made relevant Representations in relation to the
application.

In the event that an Appeal is entered, the determination will not have affect until

the Appeal is either determined or withdrawn.

2.6  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ court may:-
(a) dismiss the Appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,
and may make such an order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Application for Review

Appendix 2 A copy of the Premise Licence
Appendix 3 Representation from an Interested Party.

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 5



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1 FORMJ

ORBAY
COUNCIL ~ -,
| TORBAY COUNCIL | LICENSING ACT 2003

20 oec 208 APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW
covmuniry sa-QF A PREMISES LICENCE OR
CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legisiation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National
Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay
Council's Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Internet site at, www.torbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:
Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

Page 6



ORBAY FORM J
COUNCIL e ey

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Julie SMART, Police Licensing Officer for the Torbay area

{Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Bolton Hotel
New Road |

Post town Brixham Post code (if known) TQ5 SLT

Name of premises licence holder or cliub holding club premises certificate (if known)

Punch Taverns Limited

| Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

PLO455

Part 2 - Applicant details

lam Please tick v yes
1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible authority

(please read guidance note 1, and complete [A] or [B] below) OJ
2) a responsible authority (please complete [C] below) X
3) a member of the club to which this application relates O

{please complete (A) below)

Pége 7



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

M O Ms [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
| am 18 years old or over UJ

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

2
Page 8



{C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Devon and Cornwal! Police
Police Station

South Street

TORQUAY

Devon

Telephone number (if any)
01803 218900

E-mail address (optional)
Julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v
1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4} the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

In 2018 there has been a significant increase in recorded crime and police fogs at this premises. In
addition there have been 6 applications to vary the DPS, the last two of which the police have objected
to as the persons nominated have clearly not been suitable or competent to run a licensed premises,
and particularly one that authorises the sale of alcohol until 1.30 am on Friday and Saturday nights.

In addition the premises has recently been carrying out licensable activities despite several of the
conditions on the licence not being complied with.

The Premises Licence Holders, Punch Taverns Ltd, do not appear to be taking any responsibility for
assessing persons they nominate as the DPS or ensuring that their premises is run in compliance with
the Licensing Act 2003.

.

nge 9




| note 3)

| DPS.

i 20 April 2018. Mr Cosby noted that Mr Stevens was unaware of the contents of the licence as a copy
| had not been left at the premises. A further note indicates that Punch Taverns were going to refurbish

| the latest. Mrs Wheeler had previously operated a licensed premises in Paignton. Both myself and

to do so due to being extremely busy with a heavy workload.

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance

Please find attached a document which shows the breakdown of crimes recorded at the Boiton inn, on
a yearly basis, since 2005. Pages 1-5.

Please also find attached a document outlining the date that Vary DPS applications were granted by
Torbay Council, together with the name of the DPS and the approximate period of time that they were
at the Bolton inn. Page 6

In 2010 you will see that 21 crimes were recorded, and you will also see that during 2010 4 different
persons were the DPS.

In 2018 you will see that 19 crimes were recorded, and during this time, 6 persons were nominated as

You will also find attached a breakdown of incident logs recorded by the police at the Bolton Inn since
January 2015. Pages 7 — 10. In respect of 2018 you will see that there are 18 incident logs in respect
of the premises, which is a significant increase on the 2 logs recorded in 2017.

| took over responsibility for the Brixham area in November 2017 and at that time my colleague,
Licensing Officer Mr Peter Cosby, advised me that he was satisfied with the management of the Bolton
Hotel, with the DPS at the time being Mr Stephen Close.

On 3 April 2018 an application to Vary the DPS of the Bolton Hotel into the name of Mr lan Brierley was |
received by the police. Mr Cosby dealt with this variation as | was on leave, but on my return he
advised me that Mr Brierley was to be the temporary DPS for a very short period of time, until a
permanent DPS could be found. Mr Brierley is known to both myself and Mr Cosby as a director of Pub
Solutions {South West) Ltd. This business is a pub management company.

Within Mr Cosby’s notes in relation to this Vary DPS application he states “Also for information Pub
Solution contract for premises is likely to cease end of June 2018. Punch T have the intention of
investing in the building and refurbish place under new management’. Pages 11-12

On 10 April 2018 the police received a Vary DPS application in the name of Mr Lyndon Stevens. On
16 April 2018 Mr Cosby visited the Bolton Hotel and spoke to Mr Stevens. Mr Stevens informed
Mr Cosby that he was leaving the premises on Saturday 21 April 2018, with his last night being Friday

the premises, at the beginning of June and the premises would be food led with new owners. Pages
13-14.

On 24 April 2018 the police received a Vary DPS application in the name of Mrs Susan Wheeler. i
Mr Cosby attended the Bolton Hotel on the 26 April 2018, where he met with Mrs Wheeler and gave her |
a copy of the licence in order that she could ensure that she could meet the requirements detailed

therein. Mrs Wheeler told Mr Cosby that she only had a contract to run the premises until September at

Mr Cosby were satisfied with her management of that premises and therefore we had no concerns
regarding her taking over at the Bolton Hotel.

On 15 June 2018 the police received a Vary DPS application in the name of Mr Graham Turner. 1 dealt
with this application and | had intended to visit the premises to meet with Mr Turner however on the
16 July 2018 | updated my workload item that whilst | was hoping to visit Mr Turner, | had been unable

On 5 November 2018 the police received a Vary DPS application in the name of Mrs Pamela Jerred.
On receipt of this application and as a result of some enquiries | conducted, | had concerns regarding |

4
Page 10



Mrs Jerred and her partner running this licensed premises and | therefore visited the Bolton Hotel on

3 Novemnber 2018. | asked Mrs Jerred whether she had any licensing experience and she told me that
she had worked at the Old Skools Bar for several years and she had also recently been the DPS at the
Railway Inn in Dawlish. Subsequent enquiries revealed that in respect of the Railway Inn, 2 days prior
to Mr Cosby going to meet her, she was involved in an incident at the premises.

Enquiries also revealed that on 27 October 2018 Mrs Jerred and her partner had been involved in an
incident at the Jolly Judge, Torquay, although the exact details of this incident are not known.

On attending work on Monday 12 November 2018 | noted that there 6 police logs from the weekend
concerning various incidents at the premises, as detailed below. | received numerous emails from
officers who attended the premises over the weekend indicating that Mrs Jerred was under the
influence of alcohol and raising concerns regarding her suitability.

Log 1170 of 09/11/18. PC 17394 Neate attended the premises in relation to a fight outside the Bolton !
Hotel involving multiple people who were very drunk. When he went in to speak to the DPS and !
landlady of the Bolton Hotel they were both very drunk also (I believe this to Mrs Jerred and her

partner). One of the windows of the Bolton Hotel had been smashed but they didn't even realise this
until it was pointed out to them. Page 15.

Log 23 of 11/11/18. At 0015 hrs on that day police were requested to atiend the Bolton Hote! as a male

was threatening a female with a knife. PC 17097 Jenny Hazlewood attended and on arrival the DPS,

| Mrs Jerred, was present, together with her partner, and # children (@ x @ year olds and a @t year old). f

. These children were due to stay overnight in the rooms above the premises. It was established that i
there had been an altercation between Mrs Jerred and her partner and the allegation was that he _
picked up a large kitchen knife and pressed it into Mrs Jerred's stomach, not causing any injuries. The |

@ children, and Mrs Jerred’s @ year old e had been present for part of this incident.

| Mrs Jerred was highly intoxicated, very unsteady on her feet and slurring her words. She said that the
| Pub had been closed for a while prior to this incident, but when officers arrived the side door of the pub
was wide open.

The male was also intoxicated, but not to the same extent as Mrs Jerred. A copy of PC Hazlewood's
report is contained at page 16.

In relation to this incident, PC 17113 Peter Randall also sent me an email, which is contained at page
17. You will note that PC Randall raises concerns regarding Mrs Jerred's relationship with alcchol and
| indicates that he does not feel Mrs Jerred is suitable to be the DPS.

! Log 494 of 11/11/18. At 1255 hrs on 11 November 2018 the police were again called to the premises
 after a report that a female was threatening Mrs Jerred. On police arrival the pub was closed, with the
| doors locked. The officers had to knock to be let in. On entering Mrs Jerred was present with 3 other
males. The males appeared under the influence of drugs and there was evidence of alcohol
consumption on the bar and an ash tray that had clearly been used. A copy of PC Hazlewood's report
' is contained at page 18.

On 13 November 2018 the police objected to the application to Vary the DPS of the Bolton Hotel to Mrs
| Pamela Jerred. A copy of the objection letter is contained at pages 19-24.

On 26 November 2018 Punch Taverns Ltd submitted an application to Vary the DPS of the Bolton Hotel
to Mr Jonathan Hardy. As this superseded the application for Mrs Jerred to be nominated as the DPS,
the police withdrew their objection in respect of Mrs Jerred. |

On receipt of the application for Mr Hardy to become DPS, research was carried out on all police
systems and this showed that Mr Hardy is the DPS for a premises in Plymouth called the Bristol Castle.

| therefore rang the Licensing Officers for Plymouth and discussed their knowledge of Mr Hardy. They
raised concerns that there had been problems at the premises whilst Mr Hardy had managed them but
those problems disappeared when Mr Hardy left. | was also advised that the Bristol Castle is currently |

Page 11



closed, but Mr Hardy remains the DPS.

On 27 November 2018 | sent at email to various police officers based in Brixham advising them that
Mr Hardy was taking over the premises and expressing my concerns in relation to him. At that time |

indicated that | did not feel that | had sufficient grounds to object to him being DPS of this premises and |
- asked officers to keep an eye on the premises.

On 28 November 2018 | discussed this Vary DPS application with other licensing officers and as a
result of those discussions and the advice | received, | rang Ms Kate Swarbrick of Punch Taverns Ltd.
| advised her that the police had concerns in relation to Mr Hardy and his management of licensed
premises in Plymouth. | informed her that as a result of these concerns the status of the Bolton Hotel
would be increased to a Premises of Concern. | told her that the premises would receive frequent
police visits and any evidence of poor management may result in a Review of the Premises Licence.

Ms Swarbrick advised me that a management company called Pub Solutions are responsible for
managing the Bolton Hotel and that in January 2018, Pub Solutions have to hand the premises back to
Punch Taverns Ltd. The premises would then be the subject of substantial refurbishment. She said
that when it re-opens Punch Taverns Ltd will be leoking for someone who can change the customer
base. | suggested to Ms Swarbrick that Punch Taverns Ltd could close the premises from that day and
leave it empty but she said that the building is listed and they are worried that it will be vandalised or
attract squatters.

| raised concerns with Ms Swarbrick that anyone going into the premises for such a short period of time

is not going to be worried about how professionally the premises is run and she assured me that Pub
Solutions do have individuals who regularly take on these types of premises.

Shortly after speaking to Ms Swarbrick | received a telephone call from Mr lan Brierley, a director of
Pub Solutions. 1 explained the situation to Mr Brierley and he told me that Mr Hardy would be gone the
following week, ie week commencing Monday 3 December 2018, but in the meantime he asked us to
be patient.

At 0039 hours of the morning of Saturday 1 December 2018 (Log37 of 01/12/18) an incident occurred
at the Bolton Hotel when Mr Hardy rang 999 indicating that 4 people were fighting outside his premises,
and the group involved both males and females with lots of pushing and shoving. He told the call taker
that he was the landlord and he had gone back inside and locked the door so he could not provide any

i further details. He said that the persons involved had all been drinking in the pub.

At 0043 the CCTV Control Room was monitoring the incident and indicated that one older male was
trying to break the group up but the females were then having a go at the male. Mr Hardy then went
out to try and assist the older male break up the fight and move everyone on.

At 0105 hrs police attended, nearly all of the persons involved had left but of those still present no one

would say anything or pass the officers details of the incident. An email from PC 17097 Hazlewood in |

relation to this incident is at page 25.

{ On Monday 3 December 2018, a letter was sent to Punch Taverns Ltd advising them that the status of

the Bolton Hotel had been raised to a “Premises of Concern™. A copy of this letter is attached at pages
26-27.

At 1200 hours on Wednesday 5 December 2018 | met with Mr Brierley in order to discuss a matter not
relative to the Bolton Hotel. At the conclusion of those discussions Mr Brierley asked if whether it would
be possible for Mr Hardy to stay as the DPS at the Bolton Hotel. Mr Brierley stated that he had visited
the premises a couple of times since Mr Hardy took over and he thinks Mr Hardy is really nice and keen
to run a good premises. He said that if the police objected to Mr Hardy he would have a problem
finding a replacement at the premises, particularly as it is closing for refurbishment in 7 weeks time.
| advised Mr Brierley that an incident had occurred at the premises over the weekend, but Mr Brierley
did not seem aware of that.

6
Page 12



| stewards that were on duty at the time of the incident and he informed me that there were no stewards

. stated that he didn't actually see the licence until that morning.

. | informed Mr Hardy that the two females involved in the incident on 2 December 2018 were described

| stewards and he told her that he thought he had to have 2 stewards for the first 100 customers, and
another steward for the next 100 customers. ! informed him that this is correct, and then asked him
- when he thought he should use door stewards. He said that he thought he had to have them if he was
- selling alcohol after midnight. | then asked him why, if he knew the requirement of the licence, there
' was no door stewards on duty at the time of the incident. Mr Hardy then explained that he had only

During the afternoon of Wednesday 5 December 2018 | attended the Bolton Hotel in order to discuss
the above incident with Mr Hardy. However, on arrival | was advised by Mr Hardy's partner, Sl that
he was not present and would not be back at the premises for some time. | advised Gl that she
wished to view the CCTV of the incident and & indicated that although she had not used the system
she was happy to try to play the footage.

We both went to the CCTV hard drive however this was password protected and @l did not know the
code. [ then rang Mr Hardy and | discussed the incident with him over the phone.

| read the email from PC Hazlewood and asked Mr Hardy if he agreed with the content and he
confirmed that he did. He then described the incident to me and said that after the incident had
occurred he called last orders as there were only a few customers left.

I asked Mr Hardy what door steward company he uses, and he replied that he didn't know what
company Punch Taverns or Pub Solutions use but he would find out. | asked for the names of the

on duty. | asked Mr Hardy what he thought the Premises Licence says in relation to the use of door

been given a copy of the Premises Licence that morning, ie Wednesday 5 December 2018. | then
asked Mr Hardy what steps he had taken on the morning of Monday 26 November 2018, ie the day he
started at the premises and became legally responsible for the sale of alcohol, to establish what the
licence conditions were. He told me that he had read documents he found in the premises, but again

| also asked Mr Hardy if | could see his incident book but he advised her he didn’'t have one. |informed
Mr Hardy that the licence requires him to keep an incident book and Mr Hardy said that he didn't think
the previous DPS'’s of the premises had kept one as he hadn't found one when looking around the
premises.

as highly intoxicated by PC Hazlewood and | reminded him to ensure that the premises do not sell or

| serve alcohol to persons who are drunk. |
|

S and | then went to the CCTV hard drive again in an attempt to view the footage, as Mr Hardy had I
told me the password. They were unable to get the footage to play but Jill} did notice that the timings ‘
on the cameras appeared to be about an hour out and | asked her to tell Mr Hardy about this. |
On Thursday 6 December 2018 the police objected to the application to Vary the DPS to Mr Hardy and |
a copy of this letter is contained at pages 28-32. i

|
At 3.00 pm on Monday 10 December 2018, | received a telephone call from Mr Hardy. Mr Hardy asked |
her if | was able to provide him with some drugs posters and crime prevention posters so that he could l
comply with the conditions on the Premises Licence. He further asked her if | am aware of the |
company responsible for the installation and servicing of CCTV system at the premises as he is not
happy with the position of some of the cameras and he said that some of the images are blurry. He
further said that in relation to the burglar alarm this is in place however he doesn't know the code to set
the alarm and he wondered if | could advise him who is responsible for the alarm. He also asked meiif | |
am able to supply him with the radios for use by door staff as he hadn'’t found any on the premises. |

| advised Mr Hardy that | will send him some drugs posters. In respect of all his other queries | told him
to direct these to Punch Taverns Ltd, who are the Premises Licence Holder, or to Mr lan Brierley of Pub |
Solutions who he has been dealing with on behalf of Punch Taverns Ltd. f

Mr Hardy informed me that as a result of their discussions on Wednesday 5 December 2018 he had |

P7age 13



| licence. He said that he had found a First Aid box but the contents of this were out of date so he has

i there until the summer but he said some people attended the premises last week and showed him the
' new drawings and they indicated that the refurbishment would start in March or April of next year.

| In relation to the above information, the police are not satisfied that Punch Taverns Ltd have carried out

| Mr Cosby's notes concerning this matter show that on 27 April 2012 he visited the premises and

| coverage or add an extra door stewards on Friday and Saturday nights. Pages 37-38.

read through the Premises Licence and was attempting to comply with all the requirements of the
purchased a new box and he has also purchased an incident book.

| advised Mr Hardy that if he was not in a position to be able to comply with all the requirements of the
licence he should not be selling alcohol as he is committing offences under Section 136 of the
Licensing Act 2003. Mr Hardy reassured me that he is attempting to address all of the matters requiring
attention but that he needs some time in order to do so.

On Thursday 13 December 2018 a further letter was sent to Torbay Council providing details of the |
telephone conversation between myself and Mr Hardy on 10 December 2018. Pages 33-34.

At approximately 1500 hours on Tuesday 18 December 2018 Mr Hardy rang me and told me that he
was frustrated as he had drawn a couple of concerns to the attention of Pub Solutions and Punch
Taverns Ltd but they were not assisting him in resolving the matters. He said that he was not happy
with the CCTV system and requested a couple of additional cameras be installed, but no one seemed
to want to do this. He also said that there were no radios for use by the door stewards and it was
apparent that neither Pub Solutions or Punch Taverns Ltd were going to supply them. He told me that
he doesn't think he should have to pay for these matters to be addressed. | told Mr Hardy that in my
opinion Punch Taverns Ltd probably don’t want to pay for these things as the premises is due to close |
in January 2019 for a major refurbishment. However, he then told me that he was told he would be |

During discussions Mr Hardy told me that during the day he runs his garage business in Plymouth so
his partner will be running the Bolton, but he said that he will be there during the evenings when it is
more likely that there could be problems. | told Mr Hardy that unfortunately this is not necessarily the
case and it is possible to have incidents at any time of the day.

Please note that within some of the documents attached to this application Ms Kate Swarbrick is
referred to as Ms Strawbridge. | can confirm that this is a mistake and in fact both names refer to the
same female, Ms Kate Swarbrick of Punch Taverns Lid.

any suitability checks in relation to persons nominated as their DPS at the Bolton Hotel and they have
also not taken responsibility to ensure that their premises are run in accordance with the law and in a
manner that promotes the licensing objectives.

| Please find attached other information held by the police in relation to the Boiton Hotel from 2012 to
| date which will hopefully provide you with an overview in relation previous issues identified at this

premises. | shall provide brief details of these documents as follows:

Report concerning information received that a fight occurred at the premises in the week prior to 20

April 2012. Police were advised that the door stewards would be able to provide further information.
The door stewards were spoken to but declined to give any details stating that there was not a fight.
Pages 35-36.

discussed the above with Mr Thomas, DPS. He asked to see the incident book but there was nothing !
recorded on the relevant day, however he then requested to view CCTV and this showed an incident at
approximately 2300 hours. Mr Thomas was requested to download the CCTV footage but he was
unable to do so. On 11 May 2012 he again met with the DPS, Mr Thomas. Mr Thomas told him that he
had met with Pub Solutions and discussed CCTV but Pub Solutions would not extend the CCTV

At approximately 0014 hours on the morning of 22 May 2012 an incident occurred between two females
over a mix up of drinks. The DPS intervened and due to one of the female’s demeanour “he requested

8
Page 14



that she have her drink in a plastic glass as he asked her to leave”. As he tried to take away the glass
she snatched it from him and glassed him in the face, and he sustained a cut above his right eye.
Pages 39-40

During my visit to the Bolton Hotel on Wednesday 5 December 2018 | noticed a poster on the wall of
the Bolton Hotel, just inside the entrance door from New Road, which said words to the effect of “if you
wish to take your drink away with you please request a plastic glass”. From a police perspective we do
| not approve of drinks in open vessels being taken away from licensed premises, whether they are in

| plastic or glass vessels, but accept that there is nothing contained within the Premises Licence of the

| Bolton Hotel to prohibit this taking place. However | would point out that the premises are on the border
of the Brixham No Drinking Zone.

At 1130 hours on Monday 11 June 2012 a meeting was held at Brixham Police Station between |
Mr Thomas (DPS), Mr Ing (Pub Solutions), Mr Brierley (Pub Solutions), Mr Greenslade (Punch Taverns |

Ltd), inspector Dai Antill and Mr Cosby. Documents concerning this meeting are attached at pages 41-
46, !

On 18 October 2012 Mr Cosby carried out a Significant Event Audit in relation to the Bolton Hotel as a
result of an incident on 14 October 2012. This established that the CCTV appeared to have been
switched off and when it was switched on no recordings had been made during the weekend of the
13/14 October 2012. Mr Cosby notes that the DPS was removed from the premises on 15 October
2012 and a new DPS application was submitted on 16 October 2012. Mr Cosby's notes are contained
| at pages 47-48. Unfortunately Mr Cosby is currently on long term sick leave and { have been unable to
i obtain any further information concerning this matter.

At 2215 hours on 19 October 2012 a routine visit was made at the premises. Advice was given re

 treatment of surfaces to prevent drug use and cocaine wipes gave positive results in both male and
' female toilets. Pages 49-50.

On 4 March 2013, information received concerning a male believed to be working at the Boiton Hotel
who may be involved in the supply of drugs. Mr Cosby requested that the premises were visited during
the next drugs operation in the area. Page 51.

On 20 June 2013 information received that an incident had occurred within the garden area of the
premises which is not covered by CCTV. Page 52.

On 18 July 2013 PCSO Copik attended the premises in relation to log 948 of 17/07/13. An incident had
occurred in the smoking area of the premises. DPS was very pro-active and had asked people not to
smoke any cannabis in the smoking area and she told him about her concerns in relation to the use of
cocaine in the premises. Pages 53-54

Police attended the premises at approximately 2333 hrs on 20 July 2013 in relation to log 1236. A male |
became annoyed when drugs were seized from him. Police officers gave the male a Section 27 notice
requiring him to leave the area. Pages 55-56. Mr Cosby's notes indicate that a new door steward team.
were in place and were trying to stop drug use at the premises. Page 57.

| On 20 December 2013 Mrs Mandy Guy of Torbay Council forwarded a letter of complaint to the police.
- Mr Cosby's notes indicate that Sgt Cayless dealt with this matter and premises were being monitored
| by local officers. Pages 58-60.

On 8 January 2014 at 1345 hours PCSO Copik attended. Cocaine wipes were used in the toilets and
gave a positive result. Pages 60-61. i
At 2300 hrs on 13 November 2014 an altercation took place between two males, during which the !
offender struck the aggrieved to the face causing him to lose consciousness and he sustained a black |
eye. (Log 10 of 14/11/14). Pages 62-63.

| Whilst making enquiries into this incident PCSO Seaman raised concerns that information suggests that

Pade 15



the premises were open and serving alcohol until 3 am. PCSO Seaman also requested the CCTV from
the Bolton Hotel on several occasions and an officer was told “If the police wanted the CCTV they
would have to come in and get it themselves™. This resulted in the CCTV being lost. Pages 64-65.

Mr Cosby'’s notes indicate that he discussed this incident with Ms Kate Swarbrick of Punch Taverns.

| Page 66. On 10 December 2014 Mr Cosby wrote to the DPS concerning incidents and after hours
| drinking. A copy of this letter was also sent to Punch Taverns Ltd. Page 67.

At 2000 on 19 December 2014 Sgt Cayless attended the Bolton Hotel with PCSO Copik for a routine
visit. Only 6 persons were in the premises. Sgt Cayless states “Bar staff was pretty unhelpful and
unco-operative but not obstructive”. Pages 68-69. Mr Cosby discussed this matter with Ms Swabrick
on or around 7 January 2015. Page 70.

PCSQ's Copik and Veitch attended the Bolton Hotel at 1130 hours on 21 February 2015 in order to
obtain CCTV but DPS was un-cooperative. Pages 71-73.

{ On 3 July 2015 information was received concerning the CCTV not working and misuse of drugs on the |
| premises. Mr Cosby visited the premises with Sgt Cayless and Mr Noble (Torbay Council Licensing
' Team). Page 74.

On 29 December 2015 information was received that a private ticket party was being held at the
premises on New Years Eve but security was not being provided. Mr Cosby visited the premises and
discussed the matter with the DPS. Page 75.

On 14 May 2016 PCSO Copik received information that a male who had bail conditions prohibiting him
from entering licensed premises had been drinking in the Bolton Hotel. He attended the premises at
1230 hours but the DPS was not present and no one knew how to the work the CCTV. On entering
PCSO Copik was greeted by an unknown female customer who said “Hello can we help you, what the
fuck do you want”. Pages 76-77.

At 2350 hours on 10 July 2016 four officers attended the premises due to a fight. The DPS assisted
police officers to separate the females involved. Pages 78-79.

At 0015 hours on the morning of 1 October 2016 police attended the premises, {Log 32 of 01/10/16). A
male had been ejected out of the back door but walked around the front and tried to gain entry. He
threw an ashtray at the door which hit a window. Officers spoke to door staff who were happy for the
male to leave the area. However this person initially agreed to leave the area but returned and tried to
gain access again. Another police unit and ambulance were then called as he had put his foot through
the door. Pages 80-81.

At 2236 hours on 12 November 2016 four police officers attended the premises in relation to a dispute
between a custormer and staff over non-payment for a bottle of wine which lead to a customer being
gjected. He called the police stating he was assaulted by staff (Log 939 of 12/11/16). Pages 82-83.

At 0115 hours on 26 November 2016 police attended in relation to a fight between two males. Door .
stewards intervened and lawfully ejected the males. Mr Close (DPS) called police in the event of the
incident escalating but when officers arrived the males had been split up and moved on in separate

' ways. Pages 84-85. Mr Cosby made notes in relation to his visit to the premises on 2 December 2016.

Pages 86-87.

In April 2017 Punch Taverns Ltd applied for a fuill variation to extend the sale of alcohol on Friday and
Saturday nights until 1.30 am with the premises closing at 2.00 am. The police objected to this
application on the grounds that we were not satisfied that the crime prevention objective would be met.
Within our representation we referred to the frequent change of DPS at this premises and the increased

risk of impact on the licensing objectives that this may have. Pages 88-91.

A hearing was subsequently held on 18 May 2017 and at the hearing Punch Taverns Ltd assured the
Licensing Committee that Mr Close had moved his family down to Brixham and it was his intention to
remain at the premises for a considerable period of time. As a result of that hearing the application was

10
Page 16




granted with two further conditions being imposed on the licence. A copy of the decision notice is
contained at pages 92-93.

Page 17




Have you made an application for review relating to the No
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Please tick v yes

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

» [ understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

12
Page 18




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Cate W 12—\

Capacity  Police Licensing Officer

| Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
| with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Julie Smart

Police Licensing Cfficer

Torquay Police Station

South Street

Post town o Post Code
Torguay TQ2 5AH

Telephone number (if any) 01803 218900

If you would prefer us to correspond with you'using an e-mail address your e-mail address
({optional) julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Aresponsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other statutory
bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so. .

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

ok wn

&

PTaage 19




£00C LIV SNOILVIINNWINOD

SSIYLSIA HO WHYTY LNIWSSYHVH ISNVYDI OL HNOIAVHIE / SQYOM ONINILYIHHL 35N
AYHddY

INUVH ATIQ08 TvNLIV INFHL ONINOISVIO0 AgIYIHL NOSH3d V LTNVSSY

SSIHLSIA YO WHYIV LNIWSSYHVH 3ISNVI OL HNOIAVHIE / SCHOM DONINILYIYHL 35N
DNITIIMA LON DNIGTINEG - NMONINN INTVYA YV 40 ALYIdOY¥d IDVIAVA / AOHLSIA

ONIANIH A9 143HL ONIGNTINI - 43H10 - 143H1L

SSIULSIA YO WHYTY LNIWSSYHYH ISAVI OL HNOIAVHIE / SCYOM ONINILVIHHL ISN
SSAYLSIA HO WHVTY LNIWSSYHVH 3SNVI OL YNOIAVHIE / SGHOM ONINILYIHHL 350
ONIONIS A 143HL ONIQNTONI - 43HLO - 1d3HL

ONIANIA A8 143H1 ONIGNTINI - H3H10 - 143H1

WHYH ATNIJ08 VALY WIHL ONINOISYIO0 AS3HIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY

TVILS OL LNJLNI HLIM - ONITTIMA AHVIOUNd

WYVH A11d0d TvNLOV W3IHL DNINOISYII0 A93¥3IHL NOSHId V 11NVSSY

NMONINN INTVA ¥ 40 ALYIdOYHd IDVINVA / AOYLSIA

WHVH Ad08 TVNLIV WIHL SNINCISYI20 A93H3IHL NOSH3d ¥V 11NVSSY

WHYH AT1008 1¥NLIV WIHL DNINOISYIO0 A83HIHE NOSHId V LTNVSSY

WHVH AT1008 1vN1IV WIHL ONINOISYII0 AG3Y43IHL NOSHId V L1NVSSY

T1DIHIA - NMONINN INTVA V 40 ALY3dOYd 39VNVYA / AOYL1S3Q
WHVH ATIAOSY TYNLOV INIHL DONINOISYIO0 AH3HIHL NOSHAd V LINVSSY
WYVH AT1IQ08 TVNLOV WIHL DNINOISVIO0 Ag3Y3IHL NOSH3d vV LINVSSY

00:22 L00zZ/et/61
01:2Z £002/60/8¢
65:TZ £00Z/60/82
00:20 £00Z/60/ST
0Z:€T £00Z/L0/6T
L0:v0 £00T/v0/0T

ST:00 900Z/TT/LT
0710 900Z/11/CT
0¢:T0 900¢/11/TT
OE:€Z 9002/1tT/€0
O€:TT 900Z/TT/€0
00:£Z 900Z/60/10
T0:00 9002Z/80/pT
SO:0 900¢/90/80
00:80 900Z/t0/€T
0T:ZZ 900Z/v0/¥T
SE:T0 900¢/€0/80
ST:EZ 9002/20/61

00:80 500Z/7T/LE
00:€Z S00Z/21/20
0S:2Z S002/60/ve

00:1Z tooz/etr/et
S0:ZT L00Z/60/8T
6G:TZ £00Z/60/8T
0S:T0 L00Z/60/ST
OT:€T £002Z/L0/6T
00:¥0 £00Z/v0/0T

O£:€Z 900Z/1T/9T
ST:TO 900Z/T1/2T
0500 900Z/11/ZT
0£:2¢ 900¢/T1/€0
0£:0T 9007/11/€0
0S:ZZ 900Z/60/10
00:7T 900Z/80/€T
00:v0 900¢Z/90/80
00:LT 9002/v0/2T
SH:TZ 900Z/90/vT
ST:T0 900Z/€0/80
00:€7 900Z/20/6T

00:€Z s00Z/Tt/ve
0€:2Z S00Z/ZT/20
SE:ZT S002/60/v¢

£0/6908£0/42
£0/89LLL0/4D
L0/69LLL0/4D
L0/veLLL0/4D
L0/SLL8L0/4D
LO/2PERLO YD

9 X £00T

90/6££¥80/4D
90/69€180/42
90/89{gp0/4D
90/8SE4R0/¥D
90/8€€ERO/YD
wo\mm%o\xu
90/00£580/4D
90/0Z0S80/4D
90/£08¢80/4)
90/ZL.¥80/4D
90/8Z9¥80/42

90/695¥80/42
Z1 X 9002

S0/vS8t80/4D
S0/68.v80/4D
S0/16v980/4D

€ X S002

8T/ZT/8T OL SO/TO/TO SINIYD

WVHXIH¥E ‘NOL108 3HL



ALYIdOYd SSINISNG - AHIAA0H LIWIWOD OL ANILNI HLIM LINVSSY

ONIANIJ AS 143HL ONIGNTONI - YIHLO - 143HL

TV31S OL LINILINI HLIM - ONITIIMA AUVISUNE

dOHS ¥ INOYd 143HL

60/T/SZ ¥3L4VY 35N - NISIH SISYNNYD - 8 SSV12 40 9NHA dITOULNOD V S§3550d
LNILNI LNOHLIM WYYH A11Q0d SNOA3IYND LI1N4NI / ONNOM

SYYIA NIAIS 40 39V IHL HIANN GTIHD ¥ 30 IDHVYHI NIINNYA

NIOYIH - ¥ SSY12 40 5NY¥A AITOYLNOD ¥ SSI550d

A¥3g80y

60/T/52 Y314V 35N - NISIY SIBVNNYD - 8 SSY12 40 DNYa dINOYLNOD V §§3550d
60/T/SZ HAL4Y 3SN - NISTY SIGYNNYD - 8 SSY12 40 DNYA A31M0UINOD V $§3550d
60/1/5T 4313V 3SN - NISTY SIGYNNYD - 8 SSY1I 40 9NYA AITTIOHYLNOD V $53550d
NIOY3H - ¥ SS¥12 40 ©NYA AITIOHLNOI ¥ A1ddNS OL LNILNI HLIM S53550d
ANIVI0D - ¥ SSY1D 40 9N¥A QITT0YLNOD ¥ SSISSOd

ONITIIMA LON ONIATING - NMONINN INTYA ¥V 40 ALYIJOUd J9VIAVA / AOYHLSIA
ONIGNI AS L43HL ONIGNTINI - ¥IHL0 - L43HL

ONITIIMA LON ONIQTING - NMONINN 3NTVA YV 40 ALYIJdONd IDVINYA / AOHLSIA
1INVSSY NOWINOD

WYVH A11308 1YNLOV WIHL DNINOISVYII0 A8343IHL NOSH3d v LINVSSY

60/1/5Z Y314V 3SN - NISTY SIBYNNYD - § SSY12 30 9NY¥A G3T1ICYLNOD V SS3550d
ONIAGNI A8 143HL ONIANTIINI - H3H10 - 143HL

ONIANIJ AS 143HL ONIONTINI - H3HLO - Ld3HL

H3HLO - 000S3 HIANN ALHIdOHd OL IOVINVA TVNIWIED

ONIANI4 A 143HL ONIANTINI - 43HLO - 143HL

WHVH A11308 TVNL1OV WIHL ONINOISYIOO AB3UIHL NOSH3d ¥ LINVSSY
ONIGNId AG 133HL ONIONTINI - HIHLO - L43HL

0V1d 21719Nd V NI NOdVIM JAISN3J40 NV S53550d

LINIINI LNOHLIM WYVH A11008 SNOAIINS LIITANI / ONNOM

WYVYH A11008 TVNLOV WIHL ONINOISYID0 AHIHIHL NOSY3d V L1NVSSY
ONIGNIF A8 L4IHL ONIONTIIONI - H3IHL0 - HH3HL

GEILT OTOZ/TL/VE
01:0Z 0T0Z/T1/81
6€:ZT OTOZ/TT/90
0£:2T 0TOT/T1/€0
00:0T 010Z/11/20
0Z:00 0T0Z/60/6T
00:6T 0T0Z/60/20
ST:€Z 010Z/80/TT
p1:00 0T0Z/L0/8T
00:0T 010Z/L0/90
0£:0T 010Z/£0/90
0€£:0T 0102/90/1¢

6S:€£Z 010Z/S0/10
0£:50 0T0Z/¥0/9T
0€:0Z 0102/10/62

T€:00 600¢/TT/6T
00:8T 600Z/11/9T
0£:2Z¢ 6002/60/L0
65:00 600%/L0/€0
0€:9T 6002/£0/0¢
0€:TZ 6002/20/91

00:TO 800Z/0T/vre
65:€2 800T/60/€T
10:2Z 800Z/60/S0
00:vT 8002/80/1¢€
ST'6T 800Z/50/90
Ot:z0 800Z/v0/vT
6Z:1Z 800Z/10/02
O€:€Z 800¢/T0/TT

0£:LT 010Z/1T/v2
00:0Z 0T0Z/T1/81
ST:0T 0T0Z/T1/90
00:LT OTOZ/TT/E0
DE:60 0TOT/TT/T0
ST:00 0T0Z/60/61
00:ST 0T0Z/60/20
00:€Z 010Z/80/1T
St:€T 0T02/40/LT
0S:60 0T0Z/L0/90
01:60 0T0Z/L0/90
SS:80 0T0Z/S0/T2
6S:80 0T0Z/S0/TT
LE€T 010Z/S0/10
0£:0Z 0T0Z/v0/ST
00:0Z 0T0Z/10/62

0€:00 600Z/1T/61
S¥iLT 6002/11/9T
0S:TZ 600¢/60/L0
0£:00 6007/L0/€0
00:9T 600Z/€0/0T
00:ZZ 600Z/z0/91

65:00 800Z/0T/¥¢
00:6T 8002/60/€T
55:TZ 800Z/60/S0
00:€Z 800Z/80/0€
ST:6T 8002/50/90
0€:Z0 800Z/v0/¥T
00:TZ 800Z/10/0C
00:€Z 800Z/T0/TT

01/900090/4D
01/€66650/4D
01/26650/4D
0T/€E6650/4D
01/626650/4D
01/208650/4D
OT/S£8090/4D
0T/0S£090/42
0T/5¥9090/42
01/8£5090/4D
0T/6£5090/42
0T/15v090/42
0T/Z5v090/4D
OT/T6£090/4D
0T/9S£090/4D
0T/0£8090/4D
TOX 0102
(@)

[
60/ FE990/4D
60/29£990/4D
60/rT2L90/4D
60/566990/4D
60/0t9990/4D
60/SL1990/4D

9 X 6002

80/T¥8TL0/HD
80/ESLELO/HD
80/Z0LELO/YD
80/T69€/0/HD
80/YEEEL0/HD
80/T9CEL0/YD
80/8SSEL0/4D
80/082€L0/4D

8 X 8002



ONIANIJ A8 L4IHL ONIGNTINI - HIHLO - 1d3HL

HIL3WN HO INTHOVIN JILYWOLNY NV NVHL Y43HLO SNITIE3MA NI L43HL

IV3ILS OL INILNI HLIM - ONITIIMA AYVI9YNg

ONITIIMA - NMONINN AINTVA V 40 ALYId0Ud IDVINVA / AOHLS3A

Tv3LS OL LNJLNI HLIM - SNITIIMA AdY193Ng

60/T/SZ Y314V 35N - NISIH SIGYNNVD - 8 SSV1D 40 9NY¥A I1NOYINOD ¥ $53550d

ONIGNId A8 143HL ONIANTINI - HIHLO - 143HL

JINYSSY NOWINGD

ONIANIZ A 143H.L ONIINTIINI - YIHLO0 - 143HL

ONIANIJ AS 143HL DONIANTONI - ¥3H10 - L43HL

60/T/ST ¥A14V ASN - NISIY SIFYNNVD - 8 SSV1D 40 DNHA A3T104LNOD V SS3550d
INJLNI LNOHLIM WYVH A1GO8 SNOAJIYD LO1N4NI / ONNOM

TW3LS OL LNJLNI HLIM DNITI3MA NYHL HIHLO AdV1OdNd

ONIANId A8 143HL ONIANTONI - H3H10 - L43HL

WYYH A11008 TYNLOV WIHL DNINOISYID0 Ag3HIHL NOSHAd ¥V LINVSSY

Tv3LS OL LNILNI HLIM ONITIIMA NYHL HIHLO AYYIDHNE

32V1d 21719Nd ¥ NI NOdYIM FAISNIZ40 NV S53550d

ONIT13MA LON ONIGTINEG - NMONJINN INTVA V 40 ALYIJ0Hd IDVINYA / AOHLSIA
YA - V SSVT1D 40 DNYd g3110YLNOD V S53550d

LINILNI LNOHLIM WYHVH ATIG08 SNOATIYD LJNANI / ANNOM

1INVYSSY NOWINO2

¥ILIW HO INIHIVIN DILYIWOLNY NV NVHL HIHLO ONITI3MA NI 143HL

60/T/5Z ¥IL4Y 35N - NISTY SIVNNVYD - 9 SSV12 40 DNYA AITI0ELNOD V $535S0d
60/T/5Z YAL4V 3SN - NISTY SISYNNYD - 8 SSV12 40 DNHA AITI0YLNOD ¥ $53550d

ONI1I3MT LON ONIGTING - NMONINN INTVA V 40 ALH3dOYd 39VIAVA / AOYLSIA
WYYH A11Q08 TYNLOV WIHL ONINOISYI)0 A83HIHL NOSH3d V L1NVSSY
WHVH AT1008 TvNLOV W3IHL ONINOISYII0 A93HIHL NOSH3d V LINVSSY
WHYH A11009 TYNLOV WIHL DNINOISYID0 AG3HIHL NOSH3d V LINVSSY
WHYH A11008 TVNLIV IWIHL DNINOISYID0 Ag3HIHL NOSH3d V L1INVSSY

€T
SETT
00:£T
00:£T
STz
00:TZ

T0:00
05:¢¢
00:2¢
00:20
0Z:00
ST:00
S0:20
0T°TO
65:81

0011
v0-20
60-€T
62:20
LTET
0t€C
0g:90
00°TT
0z:01

St:e0
L0:1E
LOTL
L0:TC
L0:1T

£102/90/¢€T
€10Z/90/90
£102/S0/1T
£10Z/v0/LT
£10Z/v0/¥0
€102/20/L7

z1oz/11/e0
T107/80/10
2102/90/L1
T10Z/90/v0
T10Z/50/¢¢
z10e/s0/ze
T102/50/90
T10Z/v0/8¢
T10¢/vo/10

110Z/80/10
110Z/L0/L2
1102/£0/91
1102/90/6T
110Z/v0/vz
110Z/v0/v
110Z/10/80
110Z/10/50
110Z/10/50

0t10Z/T1/L2
010Z/21/%0
010Z/2T/v0
010Z/2T/v0
010T/Z1/v0

00Tt
00'1T
00-80
0¢:9T
St
S0z

00:¢2
Sv:ed
00:0¢
0c:10
ST:00
S0:00
SS:TO
St-00
0g:8T

00-T¢
00:20
S0:EC
82:20
0z:ed
00-€¢
00-€0
00-0T
Fr-L0

10:00
05:0Z
05:0¢
0S:0¢
0s:0¢

£102Z/90/€T
£102/90/90
£102/S0/TT
£10T/v0/L2
£102/10/¥0
£102/20/LT

Zroz/it/10
710¢/80/T0
z10Z/90/LT
Z102Z/90/%0
z1oz/so/ze
z10e/s0/te
£102/s0/90
710Z/v0/82
z10¢/v0/10

110Z/L0/1E
110Z/L0/L2
1102/L0/91
1102/90/6T
110Z/v0/¥C
110¢/v0/ve
T102/t0/80
1102/10/50
1102/10/50

otoz/zt/Lie
010Z/TT/10
ot10Z/Tt/v0
otoz/zT/v0
010Z/TT/v0

£1/vE£850/4D
€1/149ZET/HD
€1/2¥9850/4D
£1/665850/4D
£1/STS8S0/UD
£1/STH8S0/4D)

6 X £T0Z

CT/LLESTT/HD
TT/STL650/4D
Z1/¥85650/4D
ZT/19650/4D
ZT/08v650/42
Z1/6.1650/4D
Z1/6Z8650/4D
ZT/E0RsH0/4D
TT/ZvEGS0/HD

mmwwﬂQN
a

TT/€£9090/42
T1/619090/4D
TT/€£5090/4D
1T/v8v090/4D
TI/€69v0T/4D
TT/¥2v0%0/4d
TT/TSZ080/4D
TT/2T0090/4D
T1/£26650/4D

6 X 1102

0T/20T090/42
01/4£0090/42
01/8£0090/4D
0T/9€£0090/42
OT/SE0090/42



L1NYSSY NOWINOD

ONITIIMA - 00053 HIANN ALHIdOYUd OL IDVINVA TYNIINIYD

DNITIIMA LON ONIAIING - 00053 HIANN ALHId0OYHd O1 IDYINVG TYNIWIYD
WYHYH ATIJ08 TvNLIY WIHL ONINOISYII0 AB3HIHL NOSHId V L1NVSSY
WYVH A11008 TVNLIV WIHL ONINQISYIZ0 ABIHIHL NOSH3d V L1NVYSSY

ONIONH A 143HL ONIGMTINI - YIHLO - 143HL
WYVH ATIA03 TvNLIV WIHL ONINOISYIIO0 A93HIHL NOSHId v LINVYSSY
HILIIN HO INIHIYIN DILYINOLNY NV NYHL HIHLO ONITIE3MA NI 1d3HL

YILLYW/IOVSSIW ONIDVYNIN/INIISTO/LNIDIANI/IAISNIFHO NV NHOMLIN NOILVIINNWINOD DIN8Nd A8 AN3S

19315 OL LNJLNI HLIM - ONITIAMA AdYTOHNd
INIHOVIN JILYWOLNY / Y313 V INOYS L143HL
WYHYH A1G0E TVNLOV WIHL ONINOISYII0 AG3HIHL NOSH3d ¥ L1NVSSY

SIBYNNYD - g SSV12 40 9Nd0d AITTOULNQD ¥V A1ddNS OL LNILNI HLIM SS3SS0d
WYVYH ATIJ0Y TVNLIY WIHL ONINOISYIIO A93HIHL NOSHAd V¥ L1NVSSY

WYVH ATIdCE TVNLIY W3HL ONINOISYIJ0 A93HIHL NOSHId ¥ LINVSSY
LINVSSY NOWINGD

WHVH ANJ0d TVNLIV WIHL ONINOISYII0 A93YIHL NOSHId v LINVYSSY
11NvSSY NOWWOD

JOVSSIN ONINILVIHHL V ONIAIANOD J1DILHY / NOILYIINNININOD / 431137 AN3S
DNITI3MA LON DNIATING - 000SF H3ANN ALYIdOdd OL I9VIAVA TYNIWIYD
ONIGNId A8 L43HL ONIANTINI - H3IHLO - 143HL

ONIANIA A8 LIFHL ONIANTON] - HIHLO - 143HL

INIWVLIHAWY - 8 SSV12 30 9NYa J3T10HLNOD V S53550d

60/T/5Z H3L4V 3SN - NIS3Y SIGVNNVD - 8 SSY12 40 ONYA GI1TOHLNOD ¥ 553550d
H3IHLO - 00053 HIANN ALHIdOHd OL IDVINVA T¥YNIWIHD

WHVH ATA03 TvNLIV W3HL DNINOISYII0 A93HIHL NOSHId v LTNVSSY
LINYSSY NOWINOD
£00Z L3V SNOILVIINAWINGD

0z:00 910Z/11/92
00:T0 9T0Z/01/60
0£:00 9T0Z/01/10
0E:€2Z 910Z/80/0T
6S:€Z 9T0T/£0/€0

00:TO STOZ/CTT/St
ST:2T ST0Z/60/0T
00:60 STOZ/v0/0T
ST:LT STOZ/E0/1C
S0:£Z ST0Z/20/5T
6S:E¢ S§10¢/Z0/ET
St:10 S102/T0/T0

OE:€T ¥10Z/TT/8T
0T:00 vIO0Z/TT/¥vT
6€:00 ¥10Z/TT/80
6€:00 ¥10Z/T1/80
Ov:€Z ¥102/60/2T
SEIET ¥10T/60/TT
0Z:€T ¥10Z/L0/0€
0Z:00 v10Z/L0/1T
00'TT ¥10Z/60/€T
ZO'€T ¥102/50/20
0T:6T #10Z/t0/20
S0:6T v¥10Z/v0/Z0
0£:T0 vT0Z/E0/T2

ST-ZT £€102/T1/8T
00:T0 £10Z/TT/€0
teTT €10z/e0/Lt

00:00 910Z/11/9¢
00:00 910Z/01/60
ST:00 9T02/0T/10
T0'00 910Z/L0/T0
00:€T 970¢/£0/€0

00:€Z ST0Z/TT/Ve
00:T0 ST0Z/60/90
00:60 ST0Z/v0/T0
10:00 ST0Z/E0/02
ST:¥T S10Z/20/52
10:00 STOZ/Z0/ET
0€:T0 STOZ/TO/TO

00:ET ¥T0Z/IT/81
00:¢Z vT0Z/T1/ET
0£:00 ¥1I0Z/1T/80
0€:00 ¥T0Z/TI1/80
SE:€T v10Z/60/71
0€:€Z $10Z/60/CT
Tv:ZT v10Z/L0/0€
ST1:00 ¥1T0Z/L0/TT
00:60 ¥102/90/9¢
S£:Z7T ¥102/50/20
00:8T ¥10T/¥0/T0
6€:LT ¥10Z/¥0/20
0Z:T0 ¥T0Z/£0/22

50:7Z €10Z/21/8¢
00:00 ETOZ/TT/E0
00:8% €102/60/LT

91T/£98E80/4D
9T/2ZSLTL0/¥D
91/82¥690/4D
9T/€22850/4D
9T/TT6ETO/HD

SX9T0Z

ST/€6€680/4D
ST/ESYE90/HD
ST/£22SS0/4D
ST/EZT6TO/ YD
ST/8/€ET0/4D
ST/6TOET0/ YD
ST/5£9000/4D
@ ST0Z
N

vT/Z087T/4D
vT/LSTBCT/YD
vT/veBazT/u0
PT/9E80ZT/YD
vT/66£90T/HD
v1/16680T/4D
¥1/592v60/4D
¥1/50£880/4D
y1/ST290T/4D
#1/058TS0/4D
y1/60£0L0/4D
vT/E9LTS0/HD
v1/9/8€90/HD

€T X ¥I0Z

£T/T¥9.0T/4D
€1/92Z850/4)
£T/185L0T/4D



HILIW HO ANIHOVIN JILYINOLNY NV NVHL ¥IHLO ONITIIMA NI L43HL

JOVSSIN DNINILYIHHL ¥ ONIAIANOD JTIILHY / NOILVIINNWIWOD / ¥3L131 AN3S
LINVSSY NOWIWOD

LINVSSY NOWWOD

00053 YIANN A3INTVA ALYIdOYd OL IOVINYA TYNIAIYND

WHYH AT1G08 TVYNLIV WIHL DNINOISYII0 Ad34IHL NOSYHId V LINVSSY

WYHYH ATIJ08 1YNLOV WIHL ONINOISYII0 A83YIHL NOSHId V LTINVSSY

IWHVH AT1008 TVN1DV W3IHL ONINOISYIIO0 A83HIHL NOSHId ¥ LINVSSY

IWYYH A1G08 TYNLOV WIHL ONINOISYIIO AGI¥IHL NOSHId V LINVSSY
JONTI0IA INOACH/HYIS ISNYD OL LNILNI HLIM BNOIAVYHIE/SAHOM ONILINSNI/IAISNEV/ONINILYIYHL 35N
LINVSSY NOWIWOD

L1INVYSSY NOWWOD

J1DIH3IA HOLOW 40 L4IHL

L11NVYSSY NOWWO0I

Tv3LS OL LNILNI HLIM 9NITIIMA NVHL ¥3HLO AHV1IDHNE

1v31S OL LNIINI HLIM ONIMIIMA NYHL HIHLO AHVI9HNE

ONIANIH A9 143HL ONIANTIINI - H3HLO - 143HL

INIHOVIN DILVINCLNY / H3L3W ¥ INOYS L43HL

IWHYH ATIG08E TYNLDV INFHL DNINOISYIIO0 A83¥IHL NOSHId V L1NVSSY

ANZLN] LAOHLIM WHVH A0S SNOA3IYS LOITINI / ANNOM
Tv3LS OL LNILNI HLIM - DNITTIMG AYVIDUNE
Q1IHD ¥ 40 HdVYOOLOHd-0QAN3Sd / HdVYOO10Hd LN3DIANI S53550d

O€:LT 8102/11/81
00:0T 8TOZ/TT/TI
S1:00 8T0Z/TT/TT
S1:00 8TOT/TT/IT
€T:00 8T0Z/TT/0T
OE:£Z 810Z/60/22
SO:TO 8102/60/ST
60:T0 8T0Z/60/ST
LE:TZ 8102/80/6T
05:8T 810¢/L0/L0
8€:7Z 8T0T/L0/L0
6S:€T 8T0T/L0/L0
TE:ET 8102/90/9T
00:0Z 810Z/90/€T
00:0T 8T0Z/SO/ET
00:0Z 8T0Z/SO/ET
ov:1Z 810Z/v0/TT
00:7T 8T0T/E0/VT
6v:€C 810Z/10/LT

SE:Z0 LT0Z/0T/12
00:6T £10T/60/92
6S:€T L10T/L0/VT

00:£1 8T0Z/TT/8T
00:0T 8T0Z/TT/IT
00:00 8T0Z/TIT/TT
00:00 810Z/TT/TT
G0:00 8T02/TT/0T
ST:ET 8102/60/7t
00:TO 8TOZ/60/ST
00:T0 8T0Z/60/ST
0€:1Z 810Z/80/62
St-8T 810Z/L0/L0
00:00 810Z/L0/L0
00:00 8T0Z/L0/L0
00:90 810Z/90/ST
OE:6T 8T0Z/90/€T
00:60 8T0Z/50/60
00:60 810Z/50/60
§Z:TZ 8102/v0/TT
10:00 810Z/€0/10
61:€T 810Z/T0/LT

0€:20 L102/0T/TT
00:00 £Z102/60/L1
T0:00 £102/40/vT

8T/EV880T/HD
8T/60SHOT/HD
8T/8Sty0T/HD
81/95v¥0T/HD
81/0Z101/4D
mﬂ\hwWﬁmo\mu
8T/0SH580/4D
81/168PRO/YD
8T/0vpbL0/4D
81/T82T90/4D
81,/969090/4D
81/£28090/4D
81/t68250/4D
81/650250/42
8T/6TSTHO/HD
81/€TSTYO/HD
81/96TTE0/YD
81/591520/42
81/207800/42

61 X 8102

LT/T6ET60/YD
L1/v20L80/¥)
LT/LVTEBD/YHD

E€XLT02



Page 25



BOLTON HOTEL, BRIXHAM

Premises Licence granted to Punch Taverns Ltd on 24 November 2005

Date DPS Length of Time at Premises
24/11/05 lan Cargan At least 2 years
08/11/07 Michael Phillips 20 months
16/09/09 Anna Gilroy 6 months
12/03/10 Kylie Vivash 4 months
09/07/10 John Cummings 1 month
04/08/10 Gary Thomas 2 yrs 3 months
02/11/12 Kylie Vivah 8 months
10/07/13 Shan Brown 23 months
11/06/15 Stephen Close 2 yrs 10 months
03/04/18 lan Brierley Approx 3 weeks
25/04/18 Lyndon Stevens 1 month
08/05/18 Susan Wheeler 1 month
29/06/18 Graham Turner 5 months
05/11/18 Pamela Jerred Police Objection
26/11/18 Jonathan Hardy Police Objection

Page 26



Page 27



B B I ‘sesiweid Uy BupjulIp ajell pajuem papodal Jadlo 1eS 9zZv0 | s 022l 9L/S0/L
‘180 e Aq 1Y 196 1o 1yBYy & Jejs Aew ay paulasuod uosiad Bupoday yels Joop pue uosiad i
Bunsodas spiemo) 2aIsnqe Buaq s| pue palinial mou sey pue obe sujw Gt pejosie sem ajew yunig 1eg €980 | SI $0EZ 9L/¥0/20
_ 9 X 9102

"WIE S|Y Ul S3YIHIS 10}
[endsoy o) Jo sem pue [9j0H UOHOg BU) JE MOPUIM B PaYSeIS pey sjew yunip e Jyby ou sem alay}
ples pue papuaje sieoyO ‘uoisod A18A0231 BU) Ul BUOBLIOS pue Poojd JO SI0| SI 818U] 1eL} PaAIadal
sjepdn ‘mopum e ybnoiy) puey siy Ind sey pjo JA g| Se 8IAISS S0UBINQUIE WO PBAISIRI JED 1eg 61720 | SIYy €£2cZ SLIZLIOT
=)
0} Inoge Jsnf sem pue Buiuana ||e jaloH uojjog sy} Bupjuup USaq pey Sjeul e jeu) paaiedal uojeuLoju| 14 280 | siy 8¥Lz SL/60/8L
‘poisenbal aoueNquy “wue o} Aanful sjpsnwi pue peay
0} sjno dasp ¢ 'Aunful peay yum Sjew suQ "SpJEMS}S J0op Ag dn ue)o.q ‘sajew om} usamiaq Wby 1eg €060 | SIY ZEEZ G1/60/S0

‘J|95I8Y Ja)e %00| 0} —

ajge aq pjnom pue yunip Bueh sAemie si ays ‘ajewa) ay Jo aieme ||am A1an ale aoljod jey: psjepdn N
o “Jaje| WOIA € SW093q pinom pue Bupjuup |8joH Uoljog Sy} Ul sem Jauped siy yey) papodal ajep P3aM 1290 | SIUBLLL SL/80MRL
"sasiwaid ayj 1J9] 8Ys 0S SUOJe Jay SAE?| Jou pjnom a[ejy Jay je Buines pue Buluel S
Sem pue |3joH uocjjog 8y ul Jybiu ise| Jay payoeoidde ajew jey) paje}s sjeway Juspiou; dnsaoq 1eg 220 | SIYyEOLL SL/90R:L
‘[8j0H uoyjog Ay Je yunip Aeppiui je uaas usaq pey sjualed 8sOUMm PJIYS 1o} UISOUOD Uop 920 | S14 9002 S1/50/52
Jug|oiA 9B pjnom ay paAaljaq ay se R
aoljod Bues pue papoddnsun BuUHp JNO US8Q PEY OUM SINSS! LjESY [BILUSLU YIM S|EW 10} LISJUOD ung #500 | sS4 #¥00 G1L/S0/0L
il ‘s|ewa} & Aq payoEle Usaq Sey SeLl SSje}S OUMm UBLLIOOp Wol ||eD 1 1280 | SIYE0LZ SLIVO/LL
BT — "g0eJ] OU 'YoJeas ealy 'sdo} |
Bulleam Jou SajEwW JWos ‘s,0z J1ay) ul Apsoly “uojjog ey} apisino Bunyby dnoib abie) e jo Uoday Uuow 9200 | Si4 ZE1L0 SL/E0/0E
8 X S1L02Z

ON
ANIQIONI 40 NOILdINOS3A | AV | 901 3WIL® 31vA

S1/L0/S0 IJONIS SISINTYd FHL 1V SO0

7310H NOLT08 IHL



"uos Jay pue Jay buiwyy mou s| sy pue Jay je buinoys ‘awely Joop ay) jsuiebe 19)1ed
paAcys pue Joop ey} pauado sy Ajjenjusag "1oop ay) usdo jupjnom pue Buipuegj ay} uo Jojjes payoo)

1snl sey o ‘[9joy ayj je Juspisal e yym sanss| buiob-uo pey sey sys sajejs oym Apejpue si Jaj|ed PSM L060 | SIY 6161 8L/Q0/CL
'Siy 8150 Je Apejpue)
0} ayods pue papuspe ases|d ‘Buiyeq si Bop ayy ybnoyje Ajdal e 186 },ued Ing JOop J3Y UO payoouy
sey a4 ‘Jous U1 uado y ya| sey Apejpue| sy} Jo Alejbinqg e usaq sey aiay} Jl 8ins J,usi 8 "Joop
)¥oeq ay) sI os pue usdo sI Joop gnd ay} puno} pue swoy awes a4 ‘sasiwalid jo juapisal S| Jajjed ung 0€20 | s34 2Z¥0 81/50/90
‘bo| siy} Jaye Aep au}
pauaddey jey) Huiddn Ajj pejejas gnd jo junowe sbie| e Bunebisaaul ale Aay) pajesipul oym 1ouno)
Aeqio] o} passed Boj jo siieyeq ~Aibue Aiaa uny spew yoym ysiqqni ayy diy A o} papuasjul Aay)
Jey)] INo punoj pue sasiwaid JNo UEDD piojpue| mau 8y} padiay ay pajels sesiuaid aaoqe Buiny ajep Pap G060 | SI1Y €582 81/50/20
"Juaploul pajejal
ansewiog ‘asuoyd iay us|o)s pue sAay Jay uaye) pey pualAog sy papodal Yels Jo laquisil sjewa uoi 6£20 | SIY 9201 8L/¥0/0E
£ SSBUSNOIOSUCD JSO| PUB 19A0 U3jje} pey ay
‘analebio e Buiaely sem ajew pue papuaje adljod “Yuup ul AISA S| Ing 8SopIan0 Aue uaye) jou sey ay o)
pajels a4 ‘snolosuo2 jou jng Buiyiealq Joop ay; uo si pue uoisod Alancoal ay) ul Ind uaaq pey sjewl N
Jeu} ples usy} 1ajjeD) adIySHIOA woly uosiad Buissiw si ay sajels “sasiwald e 19|10} ul 9jew |epping | sIny | 8120 | sIJ 6581 8L/VOIAL
8l X 892
o
‘uo busob aq 0} swaas buiyjou pue paso|2 sI sasiwald Jnqg 'yooj e buyey A1 DD “dn buny pue
Jayuny ejeioqe|a@ jou pinom Ing uojjog ayl je Buiuaddey Lo X213 BAISSBW, B SEM 213U} pajels Js|eD ung 1280 | S 9G8€T LLIZLIVE
*19)e| 2Ap yuup o} buioh si gnd ayy ul uosiad e jey) pajels uosiad bupoday 1es /¥80 | sS4 6061 21/60/20
¢ X LioZ
100p sy} Buon pue yeys | -
loop 0] anssalbbe Buleq apisino mou ase Aoy qnd ayy ul Buybiy 10§ N0 payon| uaaq aney sajew g ieS 2200 | Sy #2200 OL/L 1192
"8|eW paulesjsal uay) sAey Jejs Jooq mopuim e ybnoiyy Baj siy ind uay} sjepy 3
‘wiajqoud |eal e Buisnes pue yeys yum buinbie ‘uj yoeq 126 o) Buidwape mou s) sjew ay] “ieq ay)
woJ} ajew e 10afa djay o} Jaljiea josjed Buissed e Aq aouejsisse pey Aay) ey pies uostad Buipoday 1es Z€00 | SIY LE00 SL/OL/LO
"201j0d AqQ pajuem, 10U SEm S|EW NG PSpUSje SIBJIY0
‘JUBLIEM E UO pajuem SEm ay pies ajew e uaym apalebio e buiaey apisino sem ay ples a4 "soueijus
~ uiew ayy woyj Aeme qnd sy} Jo apis puey Y2 Sy} Ui SjeW Jayjoue YIm Jes si ay Jey) pIes Sje | 4 201 | SIY6ZEZ 91L/20/80
3 T T paieaddesip Sey 5|ela) MOU PUE "BUO UO JO JUSM pUe Ppo BUnoE _
palels uay; pue obe sinoy g 1noge sasiwald ayy ui Bupjuup sem Jauped siy jey) paulasuod ajep UOW 9zZ10 | SiY GEZ0 9L/S0/0E




‘Ul a0} sy ysews o) buiusiesiy pue sasiwald 1e mou s 200 Bo jo Joalgns sjews) jeyy pies Jojed

‘|enIe 119y} 0} Joud 18| pey a|ewsy Inq papuale adljod

ung

610

S GGZL 8L/LLILL

‘uanIb S0IApY JUSJOIA @q UBD pue sasiwaid auyy pusye o} buiob si sjews) ay)
1By} ples J9j[eD ‘Ul pesy sJ3](ed %01 0} Bunealy) sem usipiiyo s Jauyped Jay Jo Jayjow jey; ples J9|len

unsg

20%0

SJY 9p0L 8L/LL/LL

"sosiald Je Ualp|ILd JO 91ej|aM al SUISoUOT) ‘pepuaje adljod 00} Su fo ajwy e dn xoid o) Buiky
s| pue qnd ay} ul I S|BY "S|EWs) e)s 0} paly Sje|y "pueqsny iay pue Apejpue yim qnd ui si 19)|ed

ung

€£c00

SIy GLo0 8L/LL/LL

"Wuup ul |om pue pajelibe yjoq axam Asy uy Buisq uonuaw

LUPIP 8Y ‘UOS B} 10} Sy “Jay JIY PEY OYM LLIISUOD 1,Up|N0D SUS pue Ljsa} Jey [|8 PeY (IS BUS 440

— 4, O Way} |0} 8Ys INq SWoY 1| B JaYjoW S Jaj[ED Sy} PaJayo Aay] “19|les S|y} LM J|ESP SJao10
jey) payepdn Boq )iy usaq Ssey Jayjolq Jay mou puk jno payound e} 18y jje pey Sey wnuw Jsy pies
ayg ‘pajnesse usaq aAey pue sasiwaid ay) Ul a1e 1ayjoiq puE Wwnw Jay jey) pies pue bues J9jed

leg

S+00

SiY 8100 8L/LL/0L

I YUM ajew ay) 1y pue buiyy }saseau ay) dn payoid sy

pue wiy Buiyound snissaibbe sweoaq sjew e a1ay} 1S|ium pue uojjog auy) Ul S|eW B 33S 0} Jusm oym
12|[E2 0} vjods pue papuspe aaod ‘uolog aul Aq AemAsiie ue ul st s} ‘uoyog By} ya| ay se sjod
[EJSW B UMOJY} SEY JB||B) ‘SoUBjnquie Ue pasu },usaop Jng Sayojelds sey pue peay ay) ul payound
Butaq sem Jojle) "sesjaid je wiy Y| pue sjod [Blol B Yiim Sjew e Jy sey By e ul usaq sey Jaje)

1es

6EOL

o
™

SIY 1.ZEZ 8L/60/2T

“J8||ed Jo Jaquinu suoyda|s) wolj ede Fo) uo paulejuod [Iejap ON

1es

LS00

S14 0110 81/60/&!
(ol

"Sajewa) Jo 2|dnod e pej|nesse pue Sanssi Y}[eay [ejusil Sey J[ew sajels Jeq jo iabeuew
WoJj ||eD JaYUn4 “LINoLW Sy} Ul uisnoo s J9]|eo ayi iy pue sayound Buibuims pue ‘Ajseu Buiaq pue yo
Bunioy Sem S|E|y "LUjY SAOW JOUUED PUE PEO. 84} JO S|PPILL SUY} Ul 100} 84} UC SjewW e SeY Jaounog

1es

600

si4 6010 8L/60/G1

“JUSPIoUl UM JJESP puE papusiie aoljod "lossaibbe ulew no juiod o} a|qe
Jou Jej|eD "UMOIY) SOSSE|S) 80k} 0} payound ssjew g "Aepoj u} SW02 dAel Jey) Sismel) 8y Lol
ale saje| ‘|ejo) ut m_aomn_ g ‘punole umouy) mc_mn ale sosse|b juld "uswuaysl Usamiaq uonedsa)y

PaM

¢l80

S1Yy 601¢ 81/80/6¢C

““eale ay) WOJ} 8jeW PaAoLUa) pUE papuajje adljod aAIsnge pue anissaibbe Aiaa s| oH ‘s180Unoq
>n_ play Buiag mou s) pue eale qnd ayj ul oygnd ay} Jo s1aquIBW Jaylo Bunjnesse usaq sey aje

jes

¥00

s1y $S00 81/80/G¢

"poxids sem JuLIp 1ay saAaljaq pue Aepo)

yois Buiesy s| ,ubiy, )84 pue suleiBiw peq e pey ‘lamun Alea aweded aus ybiu ayy Jnoybnoiy)
1) N jo Buiyihue yuiyy L upip pue yo siy; padim sug “sselb ayy Jo abpe sy} uo aouesgns
anjq abueJs e paoiou ays Yulp Jay uo Em_: Iseg| sasiwsid ay} uj SEM BUS jeu} Buiyodal 1ajjeD

4

A4

SiY 0160 8L/L0/EL

- qnd ay} ojul yoeq suob,
aney oym ‘spe| Jo dnosb siu} Aq pajinesse uaaq os|e pey Jauned Jay jey) Buije)s sjews) Jsyjoue
WioJ) PaAISal ||BD 1a4yUnL “pPeay au} Ul iy gels o} paudlealy) pue yoau ay) Ag Wiy pjsy pue jlem ay}

Jsuiebe wiy paysnd ‘peos sy} umop Bupjiem Jepuayo sjew 9-G 'pajnesse ua9q sey lauped sJ9)|eD

jes

0960

si4 1161 81/20/20




[ Buiyifue Aes pjnom auo ou ‘Yaj |je Aligau |eAuse adijod UQ "3|ewW Jap|0 au) }SISSE pue A1) 0} Jno auob
sey Jsjjen ‘wiy je ob e Buiney mou ale sajewia) Ing dn way) yesiq 0 buikn sjew Jap|Q Buuojuow
ALDD WbBiuo} gnd ay) u) Bupjuup uaaq aaey |je ‘Sajewa) pue sajew ajym [|e ‘0s-0z pabe e ale
dnoib ayi ‘Juswow ay} je syejap Jayjo aAib Jouued 0S Joop 8U} P20 puR apisul )oeq awod sey

Page 31

8y ‘plojpue| st JajjeD “Buiaoys pue Buiysnd jo sjo] ‘Jayioue auo Bunybly apIsino S3jewWws) pue sejen 1eg /€00 | SIY BE00 8L/ZL/LO
-abe)00} ay) anaM)al 0} Moy Jou Buppom si gnd auy uiylim Wwaisks A1LDD ay) J3YjaUM MOUY Joul saop
3Ys Jey) pajels JsjleD 'SUOHIPUOD |ieq SIY Yoeaiq pue sBuiye) au) 9jo0js pueqsny jey) pajejs J9jleD | UOW | 60S0 | SIY 009k 8L/LL/6L




Licensing Items — Active - Bolton Brixham

SharePoint

Newsfeed OneDrive Sites

Force Licensing Team > Licensing [tems — Active > Bolton Brixham

Item Type

Prem Name

Date Rec'd

Date Due

Event Start Date
Event End Date
Submitting Officer
Applicant Surname

Applicant First Name

Froposed DPS Surname

Proposed DPS First Name

Prem Street

Prem District

Prem Town

Prem County

Prem Postcode
Premises risk rating
Hub Location
Logic outcome
Licensing Office
Allocated To

Item Report Summary

Comments

http://licensing/Lists/Licensing%20ltems%20%20Active 1/DispForm.aspx?1D=10150...

Vary DPS Premises Licence
Bolton Brixham
03/04/2018

12/04/2018

Punch Taverns Limited

Brierley
lan

New Road

Brixham

Devon

TQS 8LT

Premises/Persons of Interest
EAST - Exeter

Fail

Torbay

Pete COSBY

Proposed DPS is [an Brierley , personal licence no PA1186,
Torbay Council. He will replace Stephen Close with
immediate effect. Passed to LO as premise of interest.

[ COSBY Peter 55186 (05/04/2018 12:33):

Contacted lan Brierly Pub Solutions who is temporary DPS
and will be submitting new application for Lyndon Stevens
ASAP. He is due to start at premises on Man 9/4 (Tues latest)
and Ian has already briefed him regarding the premises.

In the meantime for this weekend lan Brierly wili be
responsible.

Lydon Stevens previously covered the Lime Tree in 2016 for
approx 5 months and premises was fairly well supervised at
the time.

Page 32

SMART Julie 50403 ~

Page 1 of 2
s ?
18/12/2018



Licensing Items — Active - Bolton Brixham

Visit tasked

LA Time Taken

LO Time Taken

Item Briefed
Representat'o'n/Objection
Hearing

Status

Attachments

Version: 5.0

Created at 03/04/2018 1407 by = EDGECOMBE Kim 50017

Also for information Pub sclution contract for premises is
likely to cease end of June 2018. Punch T have the intention
of investing in the building and refurbish place under new
management.

No objection. Julie aware of situ.

Await application for Mr Stevens

B SMART Julie 50403 (05/04/2018 10:56):

Allocated to Pete who will deal with in my absence.
Burden, Tony (03/04/2018 14:21):

To Julie

W EDGECOMBE Kim 50017 (03/04/2018 14:10):

Opened to add reasan for passing to LO

B EDGECOMBE Kim 50017 (03/04/2018 14:07):

Online application received from Milly Sunley Torbay
Council.

Mr Brierley 27/01/63, Hadfield
pnc = 11/383693Z discharged

unifi person/nominal = shown as victim only

NO

No
No
COMPLETE

Bolton Hotet Brixham vary dps from Stephen Close to Tan
Brierley.msg

Close

Last modified at 05/04/2018 1233 by  COSBY Peter 55186

http://licensing/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%20Active | /DispForm.aspx?ID=10150...

Page 33

Page 2 of 2

18/12/2018



Licensing Items — Active - Bolton Brixham

SharePoint

Newsfeed OneDrive Sites

Force Licensing Team > Licensing Items - Active > Bolton Brixham

itemn Type

Prem Name

Date Rec'd

Date Due

Event Start Date
Event End Date
Submitting Officer
Applicant Surname

Applicant First Name

Proposed DPS Surname

Proposed DPS First Name

Prem Street

Prem District

Prem Town

Prem County

Prem Postcade
Premises risk rating
Hub Location
Logic outcome
Licensing Office
Allocated To

item Report Summary

Comments

Vary DPS Premises Licence
Bolton Brixham
10/04/2018

23/04/2018

Punch Taverns Limited

Stevens
Lyndon

New Road

Brixham

Devon

TQS5 8LT

Premises/Persons of Interest
EAST - Exeter

Fail

Torbay

Pete COSBY

Proposed DPS Lyndon Stevens.
Application with immediate effect.

I COSBY Peter 55186 (24/04/2018 16:52):

New application received 23/4 therefore this item can be
closed.

! COSBY Peter 55186 (19/04/2018 16:54:

New DPS INO Sue Wheeler imminent and application should

be with Torbay Licensing W/C 23/4. 1 have spoken to Sue

and she updated me with the changes, see email attached.

Joint authority Meeting arranged for Thurs 26 April in
relation to the premises and full licensing check to be
conducted.

Page 34

SMART Julie 50403 «

http:// licensing/Lists/Licensing%?.OItems%20%ZOActive 1/DispForm.aspx?ID=10166...

rage 1 o14

o ?

20/12/2018

IES



Licensing Items — Active - Bolton Brixham Page 2 of 4

LO to Speak to Mr Brierly and Mr Stevens DPS Fri 20/4 to
establish exact position and hand over date.

LO to update Sgt Norsworthy re situ.
COSBY Peter 55186 (16/04/2018 16:20):

Visited and spoke to DPS Mr Lyndon Stevens regarding
Premises. He stated that he is leaving the premises on
Saturday 21/4 (Friday night being his last night at Bolton). He
is not going to licence times. Fril3/4 closed at 2300 and
midnight on Sat 14/4,

He is looking to close the premises as early as possible ie no
later than 2300 for the forthcoming week.

Pub Solutions should be completing application for DPS
possible INO Sue Wheeler {Ex Cork and Bottle 2015) Through
discussion with Mr Stevens.

1. He was unaware of contents of licence none left on
premises.

2. Concerns discussed regarding security being able to
effectively supervision the door,

3. Chances of escalated violence if premises cpen to terminal
haur of licence.

Further visit required when new DPS arrives. Full licence to
be necessary.

LO to speak to Mike re awareness and necessary steps
required and Caz Cottell re application.

Item to remain until Sat 21/4

& COSBY Peter 55186 (13/04/2018 16:23):

Contacted and Initially discussed supervision over premises,
Meeting arranged for Mon 16/4 Pm to discuss further.

DPS, Mr Lyndon Stevens is holding the premises for Pub
Solutions until beg June when Punch Taverns refurbish je
restaurant food led premises and have new owners.

Page 35

http://licensing/ Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%20Activel /DispForm.aspx?ID=10166... 20/12/2018



SMART Julie 50403

From: NEATE Craig 17394
Sent: 10 November 2018 00:32
To: SMART Julie 50403
Subject: RE log 1170 09/11/2018
Hi Julie,

Just to make you aware of a fight we were called to outside the Bolton this evening involving multiple people who
were very drunk.

When we went in to speak to the DPS and the landlady of the Bolton, they were both very drunk also.
One of their windows had been smashed and they didn’t even realise until we pointed it out to them.

The DPS said they had only been running the pub for a week. This may be the very beginning of muitiple problems as
they seemed quite involved in the altercation happening outside.

Kind Regards,

Craig

PC 7394 NEATE

Police Constable

A Section
Brixham Police Station

Devon & Cornwall Police
Building safer communities together

3 999 Emergency
J 101 Non-emergency
191@devonancornwall.pnn.police.uk
“B www.devonandcornwall.onn.police.uk

@ 999 Emergency www.emergencysms.org.uk
& 13000 Emergency {(Minicom/textphone number)

@ 67101 Non-emergency (sms/text number)
E 18001 101 Non-emergency (Minicom/textphone number)

@ Please think about the environment. Do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

Pag_e 36



Page 37



()
SMART Julie 50403

From: HAZLEWOQOD Jenny 17097
Sent: 11 November 2018 03:08
To: SMART Julie 50403

Subject: Licensing - The BOLTON pub
Hi Julie,

Just wanted to make you aware of log 23 11/11/18. This was a call to the BOLTON pub in BRIXHAM in which a male
was apparently threatening a female with a knife.

On arrival, there was the landlady, Pamela JERRED and SEEEEPNNEE- There was alsodchildren present in the
pub — G year olds and a W year old. These children were due to stay overnight at the pub in the rooms upstairs.

It was established there had been an altercation between JERRED and WiNEEEERand the allegation was that
SIS picked up a large kitchen knife and pressed it into JERRED's stomach. This did not cause any injuries.

Thef@children and JERRED's @ year old i were present for part of this incident.

JERRED was highly intoxicated, very unsteady on her feet and slurring her words. She stated the pub had been
closed for a while prior to this event, but when we arrived the side door to the pub was wide open.

S w25 also intoxicated, although not to the same extent as JERRED.

The couple clearly have a volatile relationship and according to JERRED's iy SRS this behaviour
happens regularly.

Just for awareness due to licensing etc.

Kind regards,
Jenny

Jenny Hazlewood

PC 17097

C Section

Devon and Cornwall Police

Paqe 38



Page 39



3

SMART Julie 50403

From: RANDALL Peter 17113

Sent: 12 November 2018 05:55

To: SMART Julie 50403

Subject: DCP-20181111-0023 - CR/104456/18
Hi Julie,

| attended the above log / crime at THE BOLTON HOTEL, NEW ROAD, BRIXHAM, TQ5 8LT. The DPS is Pamela JERRED
W) 2nd she lives above the pub with her partner s EEIRESY SN 2nd her s GOSN
TR | 2ttended the premises approximately 20 minutes after closing time and found both JERRED and
SR /2l in drink. JERRED tried to claim that she had had three shots of vodka after closing. It was clear that
she had had substantially more to drink and must have been drinking well before the pub was closed in order for the
alcohol to have taken effect. | went from the public bar area through the door to the left of the bar which leads to
the private flat. Behind this door to the left is a short corridor and cubby hole area where | found a litre bottle of
vodka with about an inch left in the bottom.

| later quizzed WV about JERRED and he told me that she was an alcoholic who consumes a shot of vodka
upon waking up in the morning. He also said she was drinking a bottle of vodka a day. This would be consistent with
the bottle of vodka | found just in the private area of the pub. Close enough to the bar for JERRED to consume
through the day whilst working. | did not tell JERRED that | had found the bottle so no doubt she will continue to
stash bottles there.

| do not think JERRED is a suitable person to be a DPS. She was so intoxicated at the scene that she didn’t seem to
understand what was going on. Her #ilwear o!d el had to lock up the pub and took away the cash tills. She
was also very hostile when 1 questioned her about the amount she had had to drink.

Kind Regards,
Pete.

PC 7113 Randall,
Response B-Section,
Brixham Station.

Paqe 40



Page 41



SMART Julie 50403 .=

From: HAZLEWOOD lJenny 17097

Sent: 11 November 2018 13:47

To: SMART Julie 50403

Subject: Bolton Pub - Further log 494 11/11/18
Hi julie,

Can 1 make you aware of this further log for the BOLTON HOTEL?

Police were called down the pub again today at 12:55 after a report that a female,-'”as in there
threatening Pamela JERRED.

S - the mather of the children that were in the pub last night so was attending to get some of their belongings
back.

On police arrival at approximately 1300 hours on SUNDAY 11" NOVEMBER 2018, the pub was closed, the doors
were |locked and police had to knock to be let in.

Pamela JERRED was present with i and 2 other males. The males appeared under the influence of drugs,
there was evidence of alcohol consumption on the bar and an ash tray that had clearly recently been used.

| attended this pub at about 2am this morning, so | am fully aware that bottles/glasses weren’t on the bar last night
— therefore it must have been consumed this morning.

Pamela is clearly not an appropriate DPS and this pub is deteriorating rapidly and action needs to be taken.
If you require anything further, do not hesitate to make contact.
Many thanks,

Jen

Page 42



Page 43



@

Devon & Cornwall Police

Licensing Department Licensing Department
Torbay Council Deven and Cornwall Police
C/O Torquay Town Hall Police Station
Castle Circus South Street
TORQUAY TORQUAY TQ2 5AH
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218900
13 November 2018

Dear Sir/fMadam

Application to Vary the Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of The Bolton
Hotel, New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8LT

| refer to an application to Vary the DPS of the ahove named premises into the name of
Ms Pamela Jerred. This application was submitted by TLT Solicitors on behalf of the
Premises Licence Holders, Punch Taverns Ltd, on 1 November 2018. The applicants
have requested this application to have immediate effect.

| abject to the variation of the licence to specify Ms Jerred as the Designated Premises
Supervisor, on the basis that the exceptional circumstances of the case are such that
granting the application will undermine the crime prevention objective.

On receipt of this application, my Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, attended
The Bolton Hotel on the afternoon of Monday 5 November 2018, where she met with
Ms Pamela Jerred and her partner, ;i IIS. During discussions concerning
Ms Jerred's experience in the licensed trade, Ms Jerred informed Mrs Smart that she
had worked for approximately 4 years at the Old Skools Bar, Market Street, Torquay
‘and had recently been the DPS of a premises knowr! as the Railway Inn in Dawlish.

On returning to Torquay Police Station, Mrs Smart conducted some research in respect
of Ms Jerred and found an item in relation to an application nominating her as the DPS
of the Railway Inn, Dawlish. A copy of the police record in respect of this application is
attached for your information {(Pages 1-4).

The application was received by the police on 11 July 2018 and the application was to
have immediate effect. On 18 July 2018 Mr Peter Cosby, who was responsible for

Contact the police
Emergency 1993 o g

Non-emergency % www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime %‘c_jg
L4 101@dcpoliceuk 3 101 %ﬁ%

Follow us ﬁﬁ DevonAndCornwallPolice |4 DC_Police % DCPolice e tarts s

Page 44 Stach code SFBIS



(2

licensing within Teignbridge at that time, identified two police logs in refation to the
Railway Inn, these being Log DCP-20180714-0053 and DCP-20180714-0732.

Log DCP-20180714-0053 relates to a 999 call received by the police at 00:59:30 hours
on the morning of Saturday 14 July 2018 from a female located at an address in
Shaldon. This female said that her daughter had phoned her to state that a fight was
taking place at the Railway Inn, Beach Street, Dawlish. The reporting person stated
that she could hear screaming in the background and her daughter was being told to
get out.

At 01:04:44 hrs a police unit arrived at the premises and noted the doors were all
locked and the curtains were closed. It was subsequently ascertained that the
reporting person’s daughter was staying at the Railway Inn with her friend, who had
moved into the premises the day before. Her friend's mother, Ms Jerred, had accused
the reporting person’s daughter of sleeping with her fiancé and a massive argument
had ensued. Police were going to return the reporting person's daughter to her
mother's address however this female decided that she wanted to stay at the Railway
Inn and she said that she would get a taxi back to Torquay the following day.
This female was 18 years old and therefore the police left her at the premises.

Of note the very lasi entry on this log states: "14/07/2018 01:44:17: JGS50N the
landlady and her partner were both well in drink and they have only had the licence for
2 days".

A copy of this log is attached for your information (pages 5-7).

Log DCP-20180714-0732 relates to an incident involving 2 dogs but does not contain
any information of relevance in relation to Ms Jerred management of the Railway Inn.

Mr Cosby's notes indicate that he visited the premises on 19 July 2018 and spoke to
Pamela Jerred who told him that she had recently got married and was now known as
Pamela Fortune. Mr Cosby noted that she got married 2 days after receiving her
personal licence. Mr Cosby also noted that Ms Foitune’s husband was present at this
meeting and contributed in the conversations.

Mr Cosby gave Ms Jerred/Mrs Fortune advice concerning changing her details on her
Personal Licence. For your information her Personal Licence, PA3385, was issued by
Torbay Council on 6 June 2018 and remains in the name of Pamela Lorna Jerred.

Mr Cosby discussed the above 2 police logs with Ms Jerred. Both of these incidents
occurred on 14 July 2018, 3 days after Ms Jerred had taken over as DPS at the
premises. Due to these incidents Mr Cosby decided to raise the category of the
Railway Inn to a ‘Premises of Interest’. This term is used by licensing officers to identify
premises where they have a specific interest, and this could be due to concerns as a

Page 45



&)

result of poor management practices, where there are higher ievels of crime and
disorder or licensing breaches.

Whilst Mrs Smart was at the Bolton Hotel on 5 November 2018, SEEIEENUNE did not
advise her of his experience in the licensed trade, however Mrs Smart was certain that
she had seen or heard the name {EEEIISEEYvithin the last week or so.

Subsequent enquiries by Mrs Smart revealed that at 22:49:58 hrs on the evening of
Saturday 27 October 2018 police were contacted via a 999 call in refation to an incident
occurring at the Jolly Judge, 168 Union Street, Torquay. The log indicates that loud
males were shouting, arguing and fighting at the premises. At 23:02:27 hours the log
was updated “No disorder upon arrival. Member of staff stated NN and his
partner were causing issues but nobody could actually state was this meant exactly.
No offences disclosed. Wiill@and partner asked to leave”. A copy of the Log DCP-
20181027-0897 attached refers {o this incident (pages 8-9)

For your information Mrs Smart has requested the DPS of the Jolly Judge to download
all CCTV in relation to this incident. However the premises have been unable to supply
any footage from the date in question and therefore | am unable to advise you of what
took place at the Jolly Judge or the extent of Ms Jerred'’s involvement.

Mrs Smart also recalled that a male called was involved in an incident at
The Terrace Bar, Torquay some time ago, and she has located an email from Sgt 2067
John Dingle dated 22 April 2018 concerning this matter. A copy of the email is
attached for your information (page 10).

Sgt Dingle noted that at the time of his visit SEEEUNNENENEEER, was in charge of the
premises. There was a female member of bar staff called Pam working. Sgt Dingle
indicates that both of these persons were in drink whilst working at the premises, the
police had been called on two occasions within a very short period of time due to
incidents within the premises and the keys to the premises had also been lost or stolen
at some point. For your information the Premises Licence in respect of the Terrace
Bar was revoked by the Licensing Sub-Committee at a2 Review hearing on 9 August
2018, which centred around poor management practices.

As a result of the above matters, Mrs Smart was concerned that Punch Taverns Ltd
were seeking to nominate Ms Jerred as DPS at the Bolton Hotel, Brixham. This
premises has a late licence and throughout Mrs Smart's 18 years experience in the
Licensing Department this premises has regularly been of concern to the police due to
the types of individuals this premises attracts and it therefore needs strong
management by an individual who is prepared to challenge inappropriate behaviour.
Mrs Smart therefore sent an email to Brixham officers on 6 November 2018 highlighting
her concerns and requesting that officers pay attention to the premises over the
weekend of 9, 10 and 11 November 2018.

Page 46



)

On 12 November 2018 Mrs Smart discovered that she had received the following
emails over the weekend period:

10 November 2018 at 0032 hrs — Emait received from PC 17394 Craig Neate regarding
Log 1170 of 09/11/18 in relation to a fight outside the Bolton Hotel. When PC Neate
spoke to a person who he assumed was the DPS and the landlady, he noted that they
were both very drunk and they had not realised that one of their windows had been
smashed until it was pointed out to them. A copy of this email is attached (page 11)
and you will note that PC Neate's final sentence states “This may be the very beginning
of multiple problems as they seemed quite involved in the altercation happening
outside”.

The police log in relation to this incident is not attached as it does not contain any
information of relevance to the Bolton Hotel or Ms Jerred, and it does not indicate
whether the incident emanated from the Bolton Hotel.

11 November 2018 at 0308 hrs — Email received from PC 17097 Jenny Hazelwood
regarding Log 23 of 11/11/18. This was in relation to a 999 call received by the police
at 00:15:26 hours on the morning of Sunday 11 November 2018 when a male was
threatening a female with a knife. On police arrival Ms Jerred was at the premises with

F together with @ children (@ x @ year olds and a 4 year old). These @
children, together with Ms Jerred’s @ year old @ were present during the incident
when 8N is alleged to have picked up a large kitchen knife and pressed it into's
Ms Jerred's stomach.

At the time of the incident Ms Jerred was highly intoxicated, very unsteady on her feet
and slurring her words. She stated the pub had been closed for a while prior to this
incident, but when officers arrived at the premises the side door to the pub was wide
open. EENPERWas also intoxicated but not to the same extent as Ms Jerred.

A copy of PC Hazelwood's email is attached for your information (page 12).

PC 17113 Peter Randall also attended the premises as a result of this incident. He
says that he attended the premises 20 minutes after closing time and found Ms Jerred
and SEREEEEE® well in drink. Ms Jerred claimed that she had had three shots of vodka
after closing but it was clear to the officer that she had had substantially more to drink
and must have been drinking well before the pub was closed in order for the alcohol to
have taken effect. When he went from the public bar area to the flat above, he located
a litre bottle of vodka that had about an inch left in the bottom.

PC Randall discussed Ms Jerred's drinking with SIS and he fold the officer that
she is an alcoholic and described her drinking a bottie of vodka a day.

Page 47



S

On this occasion she was so intoxicated that the officer commented that she did not
seem to understand what was going on and her @vyear old 8 had to lock the pub up
and take away the cash tills. Ms Jerred was also very hostile towards the officer when
he asked her about the amount she had had to drink.

A copy of PC Randall's email is attached for your information {(page 13).

From police records it appears that J AR and Ms Jerred have a volatile domestic
relationship. SIS motive for telling the officer that she is an alcoholic is not
known. However it is apparent that on numerous occasions when Ms Jerred has been
spoken to by police officers, since July 2018, she has been under the influence of
alcohol.

At 13:47 hrs on 11 November 2018 PC 17097 Jenny Hazelwood again sent an email to
Mrs Smart but this time in relation to Log 494 of 11/11/18. The police were called to
the pub at 12:55 hours that day after a report that a female was in there threatening
Ms Jerred. This female was established to be the ex-partner of Mr Fortune and the
mother of the children present during the knife incident the day before. She had
attended the premises in order to collect some of the children’s belongings.

On police arrival at approximately 1300 hours on Sunday 11 November 2018, the pub
was closed, the doors were locked and the police had to knock to be let in. On entering
the premises Ms Jerred was present with 3 males. These males appeared to be under
the influence of drugs, there was evidence of alcohol consumption on the bar and an
ashtray that had clearly recently been used.

PC Hazelwood stated that as she had attended the pub at 2.00 am that morning, she
was aware that the bottles and glasses weren't on the bar at the time of her earlier visit,
and therefore the drinks must have been consumed that morning.  Whilst no offences
or licensing breaches were identified at this time, it is of concern to the police that
Ms Jerred may have been drinking in private with these individuals, one of whom is
very well known to local police officers and other licensed premises in the Brixham
area.

A copy of PC Hazelwood's email is attached (page 14) and you will note that she raises
concerns that she does not think Ms Jerred is appropriate to be DPS and that the pub
is deteriorating rapidly and action needs to be taken.

In conclusion it appears that Ms Jerred has an unhealthy relationship with alcohol and |
am concerned that she may be alcohol dependant, which brings into question her
suitability to advise others on their drinking habits and make decisions with a clear
mind. It is also apparent that wherever Ms Jerred and are frequenting,
whether as staff, managers or customers, incidents occur that require police attention.

Page 48



At the time of preparing this letter Ms Jerred has been responsible for the Bolton Hotel
for a period of 8 days, and during that time the police have attended the premises in
response to police fogs on 4 occasions over the course of one weekend period, which
is unacceptable.

As the Bolton Hotel requires firm and consistent management that | do not believe
Ms Jerred will be able to provide, | request that, in line with Section 39 (3)(b) of the
Licensing Act 2003, you reject this application on the grounds that this is necessary for
the promotion of the crime prevention objective.

Should you require any further information or assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact my Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, on telephone number 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully
Superintendent J Hawley

Head of Prevention Department
Devon & Cornwall and Dorset Police Ailiance

Page 49



SMART Julie 50403

From: HAZLEWOOQD Jenny 17097
Sent: 01 December 2018 02:31
To: SMART Julie 50403
Subject: BOLTON PUB

Hi Julie,

Just so you know, we attended the BOLTON again this evening after a report of a fight — Log 37 01/12/18 refers.

On attendance, there were some males by the door, one of them with a slight eye injury. Two females then
appeared who were highly intoxicated and had been in the pub during this incident. One of the females stated that
the altercation involved a female inside the pub pouring 2 bottle of wine on her. The female who was reciting this
was very aggressive in her manner and she was given strong WOA to leave the area or she would have been
arrested.

There were 2 people still inside the pub at the time of our attendance (approx. 00: 50 hrs).

| asked the Landlord for details and he passed the name, Jonathan HARDY. He stated that the pub was due to stay
open until 0200am, but he decided to close early so called last orders at 00:30 hrs which was when this incident
commenced.

HARDY stated he had taken over as Landlord on Monday.

Concerns that he hasn’t even been DPS for a week at the BOLTON and this incident has already occurred.

Kind regards,
Jenny

Jenny Hazlewood

PC 17097

C Section

Devon and Cornwall Police

Page 50



Page 51



5

Devon & Cornwall Police

Punch Taverns Limited Licensing Department
Jubilee House Devon and Cornwall Police
Second Avenue Police Station
Burton-on-Trent South Street
Staffordshire TORQUAY TQ2 5AH
DE14 2WF

Telephone: 01803 218900
3 December 2018

Dear SirfMadam
The Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQS5 8LT

| am writing to you in your capacily of Premises Licence Holder of the above named
premises, which has the benefit of Premises Licence PL0445 issued by Torbay
Council.

As a result of your application to Vary the DPS of the Bolton Hotel to Mr Jonathan
Hardy, and in accordance with the telephone discussions between my Police Licensing
Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, and your Area Manager, Ms Kate Strawbridge on Wednesday
28 November 2018, the status of your premises has been raised to a premises of
concern.

This means that your premises will be closely monitored by the police with a view to
obtaining sufficient evidence to apply for a Review of your Premises Licence.

As Premises Licence Holders | would remind you that it is your responsibility to ensure
that your premises is run in accordance with the conditions of your Premises Licence,
in a manner that promotes the Licensing Objectives and within the confines of the law
at all times.

A copy of this letter has been forwarded to the Torbay Council Licensing Team for their
information.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact
Julie Smart on 01803 218900.

Contact the police
Emergency ) 999 & "sz

Non-emergency 8 www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime éga
57 101@dcpoliceuk ) 101 220

Follow us [ DevonAndCornwallPolice £ 4 DC_Police (% DCPolice I

Page 52 Stoch code SFEIS



Yours faithfully

"
Superintendent J Hawley

Head of Prevention Department
Devon & Cornwall and Dorset Police Alliance

Page 53



>

Devon & Cornwall Police

Licensing Department Licensing Department
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Police
C/O Torquay Town Hall Police Station
Castle Circus South Street
TORQUAY TORQUAY TQ2 5AH
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218900
6 December 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

Application to Vary the Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of The Bolton
Hotel, New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8LT

| refer to an application to Vary the DPS of the above named premises into the name of
Mr Jonathan Hardy. This application was submitted by TLT Solicitors on behalf of the
Premises Licence Holders, Punch Taverns Ltd, on 23 November 2018. The applicants
have requested this application to have immediate effect.

As | am sure you are aware, the Bolton Hotel in Brixham has had a somewhat
chequered past and for many years it has been of concern to the police. Unfortunately
this premises seems to attract a particular type of client, and the premises therefore
requires firm management, particularly as it has a late licence allowing the sale of
alcohol until 1.30 am on Friday and Saturday nights.

In relation to this application | object to Mr Hardy becoming the Designated Premises
Supervisor, on the basis that the exceptional circumstances of the case are such that
granting the application wili undermine the crime prevention objective.

Research carried out by the police shows that Mr Hardy was nominated as the DPS of
the Bristol Castle, Duncan Street, Plymouth on 15 December 2017 and he is currently
still the DPS of this premises, although it is believed that this premises is currently
closed.

My Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, has discussed Mr Hardy with Mr Mcindoe
(Licensing Officer for Plymouth) and Mr Mcindoe informed her that he had a few
concerns regarding Mr Hardy's management of the premises in Plymouth, and that it

Contact the police
Emergency 999 e U

Non-emergency % www.devon-cornwall.palice.uk/reportcrime (z;.t_jﬁ
57 101@dcpoliceuk 3 101 %3

fFollow us 1 DevonAndCornwallPolice & DC_Police  * DCPolice

Page 54

T Canerm13ucdid
Stk cote SFGID



appears that Mr Hardy is not the individual he is purporting to be. Mr Mcindoe also told
Mrs Smart that when Mr Hardy left the premises, the concerns disappeared.

As a result of information held by the police and Mr Mcindoe’s comments, Mrs Smart
telephoned Ms Kate Strawbridge of Punch Taverns Ltd during the afternoon of
Wednesday 28 November 2018 and advised her of police concerns. Mrs Smart
advised Ms Strawbridge that as a result of Punch Taverns nominating Mr Hardy as their
Designated Premises Supervisor she was raising the status of the Bolton Hotel to a
"Premises of Concern” and as such Punch Taverns should be aware that the premises
will receive frequent monitoring by the police, during which any evidence of poor
management will be collated and could form the basis of a Review.

Ms Strawbridge advised Mrs Smart that the premises are currently under the
management of a company called Pub Solutions and she said that she would discuss
the matter with Mr lan Brierley.

During the telephone call Ms Strawbridge advised Mrs Smart that in January 2019 the
Bolton Hotel will be subject of substantial refurbishment and when it re-opens
Ms Strawbridge said that Punch Taverns will be looking for someone who can run it
with a different client base. Mrs Smart asked why Punch Taverns do not just close the
premises now and leave it emply but Ms Strawbridge advised Mrs Smart that the
building is listed and the company are concerned that it may be vandalised or attract
squatters. Mrs Smart raised concerns with Ms Strawbridge that anyone going into the
premises for such a short period of time is not going to be worried about how
professionally the premises is run but Ms Strawbridge assured Mrs Smart that Pub
Solutions have experienced individuals who regularly take on these types of premises.

Later that same afternoon Mrs Smart received a phone call from Mr Brierley of Pub
Solutions, during which Mrs Smart advised him of our concerns. He told Mrs Smart
that Mr Hardy would leave the premises sometime during the following week, ie week
commencing Monday 3 December 2£éﬁ

On Monday 3 December 2018 Mrs Smart became aware of an incident at the Bolton
Hotel during the early hours of Saturday 2 December 2018, as she had received an
email from PC Jenny Hazlewood concerning this matter. A copy of this email is
attached, together with log DCP-20181201-0037.

At 0039 hrs on the morning of 2 December 2018 Mr Hardy rang 999 indicating that 4
people were fighting outside his premises, and the group involved both males and
females with lots of pushing and shoving. He told the call taker that he was the
landlord and he had gone back inside and locked the door so he could not provide any
further details. He said that they had all been drinking in the pub.,

Page 55



(=3

At 0043 the CCTV Control Room was monitoring the incident and indicated that one
older male was trying to break the group up but the females were then having a go at
the male. Mr Hardy then went out to try and assist the older male break up the fight
and move everyone on.

At 0105 hrs police attended, nearly all of the persons involved ad left but of those still
present no one would say anything or pass them details of the incident.

On Monday 3 December 2018, in line with our licensing policy, Mrs Smart sent a letter
to Punch Taverns Ltd advising them that the status of the Bolton Hotel had been raised
to a "Premises of Concern”. A copy of this letter is attached.

At 1200 hours on Wednesday 5 December 2018 Mrs Smart met with Mr Brierley in
order to discuss a matter not relative to the Bolton Hotel. At the conclusion of those
discussions Mr Brierley asked Mrs Smart whether it would be possible for Mr Hardy to
stay as the DPS at the Bolton Hotel. Mr Brierley stated that he had visited the premises
a couple of times since Mr Hardy took over and he thinks Mr Hardy is really nice and
keen to run a good premises. He said that if the police objected to Mr Hardy he would
have a problem finding a replacement at the premises, particularly as it is closing for
refurbishment in 7 weeks time. Mrs Smart advised Mr Brierley that an incident had
occurred at the premises over the weekend, but Mr Brierley did not seem aware of that.

During the afternoon of Wednesday 5 December 2018 Mrs Smart attended the Bolton
Hotel in order to discuss the above incident with Mr Hardy. However, on arrival
Mrs Smart was advised by Mr Hardy's partner, Jl that he was not present and would
not be back at the premises for some time. Mrs Smart advised EllR that she wished to
view the CCTV of the incident and B indicated that although she had not used the
system she was happy to try to play the footage.

They both went to the CCTV hard drive however this was password protected and o2
did not know the code. B then rang Mr Hardy and Mrs Smart discussed the incident
with him over the phone.

Mrs Smart read the email from PC Hazlewood and asked Mr Hardy if he agreed with
the content and he confirmed that he did. He then described the incident to Mrs Smart
and said that after the incident had occurred he called last orders as there were only a
few customers left.

Mrs Smart asked Mr Hardy what door steward company he uses, and he replied that he
didn't know what company Punch Taverns or Pub Solutions use but he would find out.
Mrs Smart asked for the names of the stewards that were on duty at the time of the
incident and he informed Mrs Smart that there were no stewards on duty. Mrs Smart
asked Mr Hardy what he thought the Premises Licence says in relation to the use of
door stewards and he told her that he thought he had to have 2 stewards for the first

Page 56



&)

100 customers, and another steward for the next 100 customers. Mrs Smart informed
him that this is correct, and then asked him when he thought he should use door
stewards. He said that he thought he had to have them if he was selling alcohol after
midnight. Mrs Smart then asked him why, if he knew the requirement of the licence,
there was no door stewards on duty at the time of the incident. Mr Hardy then
explained that he had only been given a copy of the Premises Licence that morning,
ie Wednesday 5 December 2018. Mrs Smart then asked Mr Hardy what steps he had
taken on the morning of Monday 26 November 2018, ie the day he started at the
premises and became legally responsible for the sale of alcohol, to establish what the
licence conditions were. He told Mrs Smart that he had read documents he found in
the premises, but again stated that he didn't actually see the licence until that morning.

Mrs Smart also asked Mr Hardy if she could see his incident book but he advised her
he didn’t have one. Mrs Smart informed Mr Hardy that the ticence requires him to keep
an incident book and Mr Hardy said that he didn't think the previous DPS’s of the
premises had kept one as he hadn't found one when looking around the premises.

Mrs Smart informed Mr Hardy that the two females involved in the incident on
2 December 2018 were described as highly intoxicated by PC Hazlewood and she
reminded him to ensure that the premises do not sell or serve alcohol to persons who
are drunk.

Mrs Smart and-S8&hen went to the CCTV hard drive again in an attempt to view the
footage, as Mr Hardy had told Mrs Smart the password. They were unable to get the
system to play but @ did notice that the timings on the cameras appeared to be
about an hour out and Mrs Smart asked her to tell Mr Hardy about this.

At the time of preparing this letter Mr Hardy has been responsible for the Bolton Hotel
for a period of 10 days. On his first weekend at the premises an incident occurred
requiring Mr Hardy to ring 899 for police assistance. In addition, it is apparent that at
least 2 conditions on the premises licence were not being complied with at the time of
the incident. Furthermore, Mr Hardy admitted that within that 10 day period he had
made no attempt to obtain a copy of the Premises Licence, which does little to assure
me that Mr Hardy is competent to run a licensed premises.

Furthermore, as Punch Taverns Ltd are the Premises Licence Holders it is their
responsibility to ensure that their premises is run in a way that promotes the licensing
objectives, in compliance with the licence conditions and in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003,

As the Bolton Hotel requires firm, consistent and competent management that | do not
believe Mr Hardy will be able to provide, | request that, in line with Section 39 (3)(b) of
the Licensing Act 2003, you reject this application on the grounds that this is necessary
for the promotion of the crime prevention objective.

Page 57



@

Should you require any further information or assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact my Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, on telephone number 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully

@ta
Superintendent J Hawley
Head of Prevention Department

Devon & Cornwall and Dorset Police Alliance

Page 58



Page 59



Devon & Cornwall Police @

Licensing Department Licensing Department
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Police
C/O Torquay Town Hall Police Station
Castle Circus South Street
TORQUAY TORQUAY TQ2 5AH
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218900
13 December 2018

Dear SirfMadam

Application to Vary the Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of The Bolton
Hotel, New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8LT

| refer to my letter of Thursday 6 December 2018 in which | object to the application to
vary the DPS of the Bolton Hotel to Mr Jonathan Hardy.

At 3.00 pm on Monday 10 December 2018, my Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie
Smart, received a telephone call from Mr Hardy. Mr Hardy asked her if she was able to
provide him with some drugs posters and crime prevention posters so that he could
comply with the conditions on the Premises Licence. He further asked her if she is
aware of the company responsible for the installation and servicing of CCTV system at
the premises as he is not happy with the position of some of the cameras and he said
that some of the images are blurry. He further said that in relation to the burglar alarm
this is in place however he doesn't know the code to set the alarm and he wondered if
Mrs Smart could advise him who is respansible for the alarm. He also asked
Mrs Smart if she was able to supply him with the radios for use by door staff as he
hadn't found any on the premises.

Mrs Smart advised Mr Hardy that she will send him some drugs posters. In respect of
all his other queries Mrs Smart told him to direct these to Punch Taverns Ltd, who are
the Premises Licence Holder, or to Mr lan Brierley of Pub Solutions who he has been
dealing with on behalf of Punch Taverns Ltd.

Mr Hardy informed Mrs Smart that as a result of their discussions on Wednesday 5
December 2018 he had read through the Premises Licence and was attempting to
comply with all the requirements of the licence. He said that he had found a First Aid

Contact the police

Emergency 999 g U

S : ; b UK
Non-emergency & www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime ogg
73 101@dcpoliceuk ) 101 228 B

Follow us [§§ DevonAndCornwallPolice £ DC_Police (%, DCPolice

Page 60

HeCoaTretitrind

Stoeh code SFRIS



>

box but the contents of this were out of date so he has purchased a new box and he
has also purchased an incident book.

Mrs Smart advised Mr Hardy that if he was not in a position to be able to comply with alf
the requirements of the licence he should not be selling alcohol as he is committing
offences under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003. Mr Hardy reassured Mrs Smart
that he is attempting to address all of the matters requiring attention but that he needs
some time in order to do so.

From the discussions that Mrs Smart has had with Mr Hardy she is concerned that
Mr Hardy does not appear to understand the seriousness of failing to comply with the
terms of the licence or the urgency required to resolve the matters still outstanding.
Furthermore Mrs Smart does not believe that Mr Hardy possesses the skilis,
experience or characteristics necessary to manage the Bolton Hotel and this is a
concern, particularly as it is now the Christmas and New Year period where there is a
significant risk of alcohol related disorder.

Should you require any further information or assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact my Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, on telephone number 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully
™5
Superintendent J Hawley

Head of Prevention Department
Devon & Cornwall and Dorset Police Alliance

Page 61



rrerineriall Licensed Premises Report e Lo
File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: ¢ The prevention of crime and disorder;
o Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
¢ The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: THE BOLTON
Address: New Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 8LT

Report type: & Visit O Incident O Other Date: 20/04/12 Time: 22:00
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

ROUTINE LICENCING VISIT -

| sPoKE WITH P | (N ORDER. HE STATED THAT LAST WEEK THERE WAS A FIGHT
THAT INITIATED INSIDE THE PREMISE AND WAS TAKEN OUTSIDE. THIS INVOLVED THEGEEER FAMILY. HE
STATED THAT THE DOOR STAFF WOULD BE ABLE TO GIVE ME MORE DETAILS.

' DOOR STAFF DECLINED ANY DETAILS STATING THAT THERE WAS NOT A FIGHT.

. 2 X DOOR STAFF - .
4 ’.
Submitted by: Name: Chris THORNBACK Force No.: 12818
Signed: Date: 22/04/12 Time: 23:18

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 62



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

=

i Officers present at inspection:

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? ® Yes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
Helpful O Unhelpful O Obstructive ] Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? OYes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence {complete) produced to officers? OYes ONo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? OYes [XNo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? 0 Yes [ No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? W
4. Any drinks ms in operation at time of visit? 0 0

Incidentcaptured?  CIYes ONo  epuumpemibieigd
Image quality? [0 Good O Poor (NSRS RUCEEIEED &

2. Door staff on duty? X Yes [ONo If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? XYes [ONo Licence displayed?
Do the premises look overcrowded?  [J Yes No

Method of checking the customer numbers:

Radio system in use? & Yes [OONo

Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes [ONo

Any smoking inside premises? [Yes KX No

Noo e w

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? COYes X No
Public Safety:
1. CCTV on premises? ([JYes [INo Working at time of visit? OYes [ONo

& Yes [ONo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes ENo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? OYes KNo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes B No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? X Yes O No

Page 63



Licensing Items - 2012 - Bolton Hotel Brixham

SharePoint

Newsfeed OneDrive Sites

Farce Licensing Team > Licensing items - 2012 > Bolton Hotel Brixham

itemn Type

Prem Name

Date Rec'd

Date Due

Event Start Date
Event End Date
Submitting Officer
Applicant Surname
Applicant First Name
Prem Street

Prem District

Prem Town

Prem County

Prem Postcode
Premises risk rating
Hub Location

Logic outcome
Licensing Office
Allocated To

ltemm Report Summary

Comments

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%:20%202012/DispForm.aspx?ID=765...

L10
Bolton Hotel Brixham

22/04/2012
20/04/2012 00:00

THORNBACK Chrissey 12818

New Road '

Brixham
Devon

TQS BLT
High

EAST - Exeter
Fail

Torbay

Pete COSBY
L10

B WOQODLEY Linda 56742 (24/06/2013 15:08):

No checks needed as transfer to corporate body. Meets
criteria completed by hub.

EDGECOMEE Kim 50017 (20/02/2013 12:21)
amended premise name
[ COSBY Peter 55186 (04/07/2012 12:53):

COSBY Peter 55186 (04/07/2012 12:52):
Minor variation to licence received via TLT solicitors/Punch
taverns resulting in meeting 11/6 with Insp Antill

This job can now be closed follow up visit arranged for 5th
July.

il COSBY Peter 55186 (14/05/2012 15:36):

11/5 Meeting with Mr Thomas DPS. He had meeting with
pub solution and they mentioned that they will not extend
CCTV coverage on premises nor add an extra door staff on
Fri sat night.

Incident baok being completed by door staff and they are
starting to use radios on premises.

Page 64

SMART Julie 50403

Page 1 of 2

27

& ?

16/12/2018



Licensing Items - 2012 - Bolton Hotel Brixham

Visit tasked

Status

LA Time Taken

LO Time Taken

ltem Briefed
Representation/Objection
Hearing

Attachments

Version 80

Created at 24/04/2012 1054 by  EDGECOMBE Kim 50017

He is waiting for engineer to visit to know how to record
images from system. [ will contact Ian Brierly regarding
premises and ensure that the engineer is booked to visit the
place.

Insp Antill area of situation and item added to briefing LNE
for checks to be carried out and if necessary L10's to be
submitted.

B COSBY Peter 55186 (30/04/2012 13:18):

27/04 Visited and spoke to Gary Thomas DPS regarding
content of report. I asked to see the incident booked for
Saturday 14th April and there was no recarding of violence
during the day - SIA persons identified a5 SN and
W | then ask to view the CCTV for the same day
and during the viewing there appeared to be a incident at
approx 2300 in the main bar area.

—

I requested a copy of the CCTV for the day for a more
detailed viewing of the incident. This will be collected an
Wed 2nd April pm.

I mentioned that the Officer spoke to the door staff who
stated that no incident occurred. [ stressed to Gary Thomas
that it is imperative that the door satff are proficient in doing
their job and that all incidents must be recorded and report
to himself. The doorstaff have been contracted for a year
since Xmas but is not a legal arrangement. He mentioned
that he has not been entirely happy about the doorsatff that
he has working on the premises and may consider
employing new door saff in the near future.

CCTV to be viewed prior to determing what further action
may be taken.

[ COSBY Peter 55186 (25/04/2012 13:49):
Visit arranged for Fri 27/04
EDGECOMBE Kim S0017 {24/04/2012 10:54):

COMPLETE
5

320

No
No
BOLTON HOTEL L10 200412.doc

Close

Last modified at 24/06/2013 1508 by l WOODLEY Linda 56742

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%202012/DispForm.aspx?ID=765...

Page 65

Page 2 of 2

16/12/2018



(DEVON & CORNWALLY i 4 Form Mg, L1
e riryiivysalll Licensed Premises Report o 032010
File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
= The prevention of public nuisance; and
o The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: BOLTON PUB
Address: BOLTON STREET, BRIXHAM

Report type: (O Visit & incident [ Other Date: 22/05/12 Time: 0014
OIS Ref.: 14 22/05/12 Crime No.: FB/12/510

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

| FEMALE INO SR/ ENT INTO BOLTON PUB ON THE NIGHT OF 21T MAY 2012. A
' SHORT TIME AFTER MIDNIGHT {22/05/12) THERE WAS A DISPUTE OVER OFFENDER AND A SECOND FEMALE
OVER A MIX UP OF DRINKS. THE LANDLORD GARY THOMAS WHO WAS PRESENT HAS INTERVENED AND '
DUE TO HER DEMEANOUR HE HAS REQUESTED THAT SHE HAVE HER DRINK IN A PLASTIC GLASS AS HE ;
ASKED HER TO LEAVE. A SCUFFLE HAS ENSUED WHEN HE TRIED TO TAKE AWAY THE GLASS AND SHE HAS
SNATCHED IT AWAY WHEN HE HAS LOST HIS GRIP ON [T. SHE HAS THEN GLASSED THOMAS IN THE FACE
AND HE HAS SUSTAINED A CUT ABOVE HIS RIGHT EYE.

W \\/AS LOCATED AND HAS BEEN ARRESTED FOR THIS - S18 GBH

SR HAD CANNABIS ON HER AND WAS CLEARLY UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF OTHER DRUGS ASWELL
AS DRINK. '

Submitted by: Name: HILL Force No.: 11834
| Signed: LISA HILL Date: 22/05112 Time: 0430

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 66



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
O Helpful O Unhelpful O Obstructive [ Other:

2. Premises Licence {(summary displayed)? OYes ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence {complete) produced to officers? COYes [No

{A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes ONo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes [ONo

9. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes [ONo

Public Safety:

1. CCTVon premises? [JYes [ONo Working at time of visit? OYes [ONo
Incident captured? OYes ONo Staff able to download? OYes ONo
Image quality? O Good O Poor O Other:

2. Door staff on duty? OYes ONo If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? COYes [ONo Licence displayed? OYes ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes [OJNo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? OYes [ONo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? OYes [ONo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes [ONo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance ouiside of premises? OYes ONo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? OYes [ONo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes [ONo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes ONo
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes {JNo

Page 67




®

Meeting: The Bolton Hotel

Date:

Monday 11% June 2012 @11.30

Location: Brixham Police Station

i

Agenda

Persons present

Mr Gary Thomas DPS Bolton Hotel

MR Richard Ing Pub solutions (Lease Holder)

Mr lan Brierly Pub Solution (Lease holder)

Mr Chet Greenslade Punch Tavern (Licence Holder)
Insp Dai Anthill Police

Mr Peter Cosby Licencing Officer

Reason for meeting — Escalated violence on premises and concerns for lack of control
supervision and management of the premises.

Summary

1.

4™ June 2012 00:31 hrs call large scale disturbance and possibly landlord in
drink.

22" May 2012 00:14 hrs Glassing incident.

11® May 2012 discussion DPS re outcome of meeting with pub solutions
suggesting camera system improvements and extra door staff. Still awaiting
images re incident 14™ April 2012. Priority Premises for briefing.

2™ May 2012 CCTV images re incident 14® April 2012 not copied. Control
and supervision plan discussed with DPS and meeting arranged with Pub
solutions 10" May 2012.

27 April 2012 visited premises requested CCTV for incident on the 14" April
2012.

14™ April 2012 approx 23:00 hrs disturbance/fights on the premises.

2" December 2011 L10 positive drugs - passive dog op. Advice and posters
given 10™ February 2012.

21™ October 2011 L10 aggressive male at premises no action taken re door
staff DPS visited and advice given.

Page 68

6E:0T TT-60-2T0T - 1583 qg BujsuaafT]



L
EHJ\JJ G‘ﬁq_m QL(A_JQ@ FM

Possible voluntary conditions offered

1. Reduction of opening hours — sale of alcohol until 23:00 hrs (Close
23:30 ) Monday to Sunday.
Live and recorded music music until 22:30 hrs.
Other licensable activities to suit
Doorstaff employed on Fri/Sat night from 21:00 til close

6£:0T TT-60-ZT0Z - 1583 qn{l;I\ %ZJQTI

Lol ol

OR

5. Further measures by way of the following conditions to gain tull
control/supervision and management of the premises.

el A X A)Door staff Monday to Sunday 21:00 hrs until closed.
(Not known to locals)

X Qemoares. N B) | extra door staff Friday/Saturday night.

'\TD\QLM X C) Afier 21:00 hrs all drinks to be served in plastic vessels.

{""‘"‘D%.

T e .
NP D) Extra CCTYV cameras and Bar monitors to be installed for extra

coverage and supervision of Premises and effective use of
radios.

\/E) DPS and bar staff should be trained and able to operate CCTV
system and produce recorded images upon request.

F) Drunkeness not to be tolerated on the premises and a banning
policy to be in place.

)Q G) All incidents or potential to be logged open for inspection by
authorities when necessary.

OR

>< 6. Possible consideration for the removal of DPS.
" (LT

’ i .
S Thre  Midnighl  ~ @030 Clored |

Vow

T~ -—Sodf‘ Somnne Brd T »
N - %m»rMn\J,(,o-w— Commr Lak);u\

QQ'VV\---. o Ao
o o Page 69 + ®©ovTSiDE.

S?o‘r M




e

£b:0T TT-60-2T0T - 1523 qnH bujsuady

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL Licensing Dept (East)

DPS Gary Thomas Devon & Cormwall Police HQ
The Bolton Hotel Middlemoor

New Road A3022 EXETER

Brixham TQ5 8LT EX2 7THQ

|
|
I
|

25 June 2012
Dear Mr Thomas,

The Bolton Hotel, Brixham - Audit Meeting 11 June 2012

Further to our meeting at Brixham Police Station on 11 June regarding the recent concems
over control, supervision at your premises which resulted in suspected incident on 14™ April
and a glassing incident on 22™ May. There was aiso concems regarding a large scale
disturbance on 4™ June which following a visit from police it was suggested that you may
have been intoxicated on the premises.

During our meeting on 11 June we discussed and agreed the following points regarding the
contro! and supervision of the premises. The first three points require a Minor Variation to to
be submitted to Torbay council under Section 86A of the Licensing Act 2003 and a number of
other requirements to enable the DPS to control/supervise the premises more effectively.

Minor Variation:-
e Alcohol Licence Sunday — Thursday to Midnight and close of premises at 00.30 hours
¢ All alcohol and soft drinks to be served in toughened glasses.
« Extension of CCTV coverage on the premises — bar monitor/ camera for lobby
entrance and exit plus full coverage outside the premises and the DPS to be able to
operate and record images upon request of a Police Office.

Control/Supervision requirements:-

+ Management of doorstaff and to be in possession of radios whilst on duty on the
premises.
An incident book will be kept and all instances of public disorder will be recorded.
Crime prevention posters to be displayed on the premises.
Banning policy to be in place.
No drunkenness or anti-social behaviour to be tolerated on the premises.

On this occasion you have been given the opportunity to rectify the issues that we have
identified. However, should incidents continue to occur without improvement this may result in
further action being taken in relation to your Premises Licence.

Page 70



A copy of the this letter will also be forwarded to Punch Taverns, Pub Solutions and
Licensing Authority for their records.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me on 0759 5011601 or leave a
message for me via the Licensing Hub on 01392 452225.

Yours sincerely

Mr P Cosby

Licensing Officer

Devon BCU

Devon and Comwall Constabulary

Page 71

£6°0T TT-60-2T0C - 1523 any ujsuaopy



| C

a,
COSBY Peter 55186 .
To: chet.greenslade@punchtaverns.com

Subject: Meeting 11/06 Bolton Hotel

Chet,

Reference meeting The Bolton Hotel, Brixham Police Station, Monday 11™ June 2012 @ 11:30.

Persons present;

Insp Antill — area Inspector Devon and Cormwall Police
Mr Peter Cosby — Police Licensing Officer

Mr Gary Thomas — DPS Bolton Hotel

Mr Richard Ing — Pub Solutions

Ms Anita Ing — Pub Solutions

Chet Greenslade — Punch Taverns

Outcomes and agreed actions:-

1. Minor Variation to be submitted for a change to licence hours — Sun — Thurs Midnight for
sale of alcohol and 00:30 close of premises.

2. All drinks to be served in toughened glasses (No botties).

3. Extension of CCTV coverage on the premises - bar monitor / camera for lobby entrance
and exit plus full coverage outside the premises and DPS to able to operate and record
images upon request of a Police Officer.

Other items discussed and agreed in relation to improved control and supervision of the
premises:-

a) The management of doorstaff and always in possession of radios whiist on duty on the
premises.

b) Use and detailed log of incident book on premises.

c) Crime prevention posters to be displayed on the premises.

d) Banning policy to be in place.

e) No drunkenness or anti-social behaviour to be tolerated on the premises.

ltems 1-3 should be in place by the beginning of July 2012 and the remaining items to be in place
forthwith. The above, if acceptable with yourself, should be monitored for 6 months and if any
further incidents do happen to occur then re-consideration may have to be given for the removal of
DPS from the premises.

Thank you for your time in relation to dealing with this conceming matter and please forward a
copy onto Pub solutions (South West) Ltd and MR Gary Thomas for their information.

If you have any further queries please contact me on my mobile 0759 5011601.
55186 Pete COSBY

Alcohol Related Crime Reduction Officer

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

Ext.4621 (External01803860421)

From 1% November 2011 Licensing teams will be working within a new structure, please note our new

1
Page 72

TH:0T TT-60-ZT0C - 35€3 qnH bujsuad



contact details

Licensing Department (East}), Devon & Cormwall Police HQ, Middlemoor, Exeter, Devon EX2 7HQ
Tel: 01392 452225

Fax: 01392 452447
Email: licensingeast@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Page 73

r.d

Lo

®

TH:0T TT-60-ZT0Z - 1583 qnH Bujsuadp



Licensing Items - 2012 - Bolton Hotel Brixham

SharePoint

Newsfeed OneDrive Sites

Force Licensing Team > Licensing Items - 2012 > Bolton Hotel Brixham

ltem Type

Prem Name

Date Rec'd

Date Due

Event Start Date
Event End Date
Submitting Officer
Applicant Surname
Applicant First Name
Prem Street

Prem District

Prem Town

Prem County

Prem Postcode
Premises risk rating
Hub Location
Logic outcome
Licensing Office
Allocated To

Item Report Summary

Comments

Serious Event Audit
Bolton Hotel Brixham
18/10/2012
19/10/2012

Kylie Vivash

Brixham
Brixham

Devon

High

EAST - Exeter
Pass

Tarbay

Pete COSBY

Re incident 14/10 and reference L10 submitted fight on
premises

B WOODLEY Linda 56742 (24/06/2013 15:14):
Name amended to reflect other applications, for same
premises.

EDGECOMBE Kim 50017 (20/02/2013 12:28):
amended premise name
-l COSBY Peter 55186 (19/10/2012 13:51):

Crime result as FPN Fixed penaulty notice issued to person

arrest.

It does not appear that any request was made for CCTV
images.

SEA (Significant Event audit ) carried out and CCTV appears

to have been switched off and when switched on no

recordings during weekend of 13th / 14th October. Due to

the DPS being remaved from premises on 15/10 and new

Application for replacement DPS submitted on Tues 16/10

with immediate effect SEA for completed as much as
possible as attached.

Page 74

SMART Julie 50403 ~

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20ltems%20%202012/DispForm.aspx?ID=16997

Page 1 of 2

&

&% ?

16/12/2018



Licensing [tems - 2012 - Bolton Hotel Brixham

Visit tasked
Status

LA Time Taken
LO Time Taken

Item Briefed

This premises is subject to op Ambassador and possibly
further reports in due course.

Due to the graded offence and no CCTV evidence re incident
and Dps departing from premises an 15/10. under national
Decision Madel NFA required by LO.

H COSBY Peter 55186 (18/10/2012 08:54):
Serious event Audit to be conduct and obtain copy of CCTV,

COMPLETE
10

160

Representation/Objection No

Hearing

Version, 40

Created at 18/10/2012 0854 by  COSBY Peter 55186

No

Close

Last mod fied at 24/06/2013 1514 by Il WOODLEY Linda 56742

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%202012/DispForm.aspx?ID=16997

Page 75

Page 2 of 2

16/12/2018



Devan & Cornwall Police Form lo. 110

Building safer communities together Rev. 01/2011

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: ‘ Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted
to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and
Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
s Public safety;
« The prevention of public nuisance; and
¢ The protection of children from harm.

Report type: BJ Visit O lncident [ Other Date: 19/10/12 Time: 2215
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): The Bolton

Address: Balton Street, Brixham

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Licensing visit under Op Ambassador. DPS Kylie Vivash not present , responsible person was her mother Sl
S ho was helpful. SN stated she had been visited by licening today and as her daughter has only just
taken over the premises the old license was on display and she stated the head office- Pub Solutions had advised her if
anyone queried the display of the license that she should advise them it is in the process of being sorted out. CCTV in
operation, 10 cameras in total, one of which needs repairing.

No doorstaff on premises, Wl stated she wouldn't require them as she had no entertainment on and was calling
time at 2330 tonight. She mentioned issues in the beer garden and stated she had removed the tables and chairs for
the eveing trade and also showed us a sign she had put up stating no glasses were allowed outside at 2000hrs.
Cocaine swabs were positive in both toilets- WilllllEwas advised re using vaselene or WD40 on the cisterns.

AS we were leaving a male she had previosuly ejected for being drunk re entered the put and Sl asked us lo
remave him which we did. He walked off causing no further problems.

Submitted by: Name: Tamzin RICHARDS Force No.: 16120
Signed: T. RICHARDS Date: 19/10112 Time: 0010

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 76




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:
16120, 16400, and two staff from FSG under PS Roger West

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes XKNo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS); Brenda Higginson
& Helpful O Unhelpful O Obstructive ~ [J Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence {complete) produced to officers? OYes XNo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? O Yes No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes ®No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? ®Yes ONo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes XNo

9. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? O Yes No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? Yes [ONo Working at time of visit? XYes [ONo
Incident captured? OYes [INo Staff able to download? ®Yes [No
Image quality? X Good O Poor [J Other:

2. Door staff on duty? OYes CONo If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? OYes ONo Licence displayed? OYes {ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [Yes X No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? OYes [XNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? ®Yes [ONo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes XNo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? OYes &XNo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes XNo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes & No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? Not asked

3. How s this publicised?

4. Do staff appear frained in proof of age? OYes ONo

Page 77




Licensing Items - 2013 - Bolton Hotel Brixham age 1 of 2

SMART Julie 50403 ~

harePaoint Newsfeed OneDrive Sites

Force Licensing Team > Llicensing Items - 2013 > Bolton Hotel Brixham

item Type

Intel

Prem Name

Date Rec'd

Date Due

Event Start Date

Event End Date

Submitting Officer

Applicant Surnamsa

Applicant First Name

- rem Street

Prem Drstrict

-rem Town

Frem County

Prem Postcode
ramises nsk rating

Hub Location

Bolton Hotel Brixham

04/03/2013

Brixham

Devon

Low

EAST - Exeter

Log:c outcome Fail
Licensing (. fice Turbay
Allocated To Pete COSBY

Item Report Summary

AU ¢ 2 || P s working at the
Bolton pub in Brixham and is supplying drugs

frowm research this may be SRS

not confirmed

Comments E WOODLEY Linda 56742 {24/06/2013 15:17):
Name amended to reflect other applications, for same
premises.
COSBY Peter 55186 (05/04/2013 09:13):
this intel is B4 - LO noted and awareness for next drugs
operation in the area.
retained on file at Torquay
COSBY Peter 55186 {04/03/2013 10:13):
Bl WOODLEY Linda 56742 (04/03/2013 09:33}:
Visit tasked
Status COMPLETE
LA Time Taken 5
LO Time Taken 10

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%202013/DispForm.aspx?ID=226...

Page 78

16/12/2018



Page 79



Licensing [tems - 2013 - Bolton Hotel Brixham Page | of 2

=2

SharePoint SMART Julie 50403~ £x 92

Force Licensing Team > Licensing Items - 2013 > Bolton Hotel Brixham

Newsfeed OneDrive Sites

Item Type Visit - Proactive
Pram Name Bolton Hotel Brixham
Date Rec'd 20/06/2013
Date Due 20/06/2013
Event Start Date

Event End Date

Submitting Officer

Applicant Surname

Applicant First Name

Prem Street

Prem District Bolton

Prem Town Brixham

Prem County Devon

Prem Postcode

Premises risk rating Medium

Hub Location EAST - Exeter
Logic outcome Pass

ticensing Office Torbay
Allocated To Pete COSBY

item Report Summary  Qutcome from Partnership group meeting 19/06

Comments B WOODLEY Linda 56742 (24/06/2013 15:01):

No checks needed as transfer to corporate body. Meets
criteria completed by hub.

COSBY Peter 55186 (24/06/2013 08:04):
Email sent to PC Tim Perry Brixham due to him mentioning
and triggering a pro-active visit to premises. - Research
indicates No L10 received No Crime/Log.

Therefore under national decision model NFA and no visit
required await response from Officer

11 COSBY Peter 55186 (20/06/2013 08:35):

Incident occurred at the Bolton Hotel Brixham. No L10
receiced but apparently occurred in the garden area where it
is not covered by CCTV

LO to look in to and visit to discuss CCTV system

Visit tasked
Status

LA Time Taken

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20ltems%20%202013/DispForm.aspx?ID=27597 16/12/2018

NO
COMPLETE
5

Page 80



Licensing [tems - 2013 - Bolton Hotel Brixham Page 2 of 2

LO Time Taken 20
Item Briefed
Representation/Objection No

Hearing Ne

Version. 30
Created at 20/06/2013 08:35 by _ COSBY Peter 55186
Last modified at 24/06/2013 1501 by B WQODLEY Linda 56742

Close

Page 81

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%202013/DispForm.aspx?ID=27597 16/12/2018



&)

Form No. L10
Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
« Public safety,
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
¢ The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [ ] Visit Incident [] Other Date: Time:
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): BOLTON HOTEL

Address: NEW ROAD BRIXHAM

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [ INo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

[ Helpful ] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

LOG 948 17072013 CALLED IN BY DPS WHO WAS VERY PRO POLICE. | HAVE GIVEN HER MY
CONTACT DETAILS AND SHE WELCOMES THE POLICE INTO HER PUB AND WANTS US TO WALK
IN AND CHECK THE SMOKING AREA WHERE SHE BELIEVED THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED. BRIEF
DETAILS SHE STATED TO MYSELF SHE HAS ASKED PEOPLE NOT TO SMOKE ANY CANNABIS IN
THE SMOKING AREA AND SHE STATED WHEN THE FISHERMEN ARE IN FROM SEA SOME OF
THEM WILL USE COCAINE, THEY SNORT IT FROM COINS. SHE LOCATED A COIN WITH WHITE
POWDER ON IT AND {IMMEDIATELY PHONED THE POLICE.

| Submitted by: Name: KARL COPIK Force No.: 30544
Signed: K.COPIK Date: 18/07/2013 Time: 1623

| Officers present at inspection:

Page 82



S
Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [JYes (JINo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence {(complete) produced to officers? [JYes (ONo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [JYes JNo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [J Yes [INo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [J Yes [ No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [J Yes [1No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [ Yes [INo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? []Yes ] No Working at time of visit? [] Yes [] No
Incident captured? []Yes []No Staff able to download? []Yes []No
Image quality? [] Good [ Poor [] Other:

2. Door staffon duty? [ ] Yes [T] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [Jyes [JNo Licence displayed? [Jyes [INo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes []No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? COyes [JNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [Dyes [No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes [INo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? (JYes [JNo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [ Yes [INo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [ JYes [No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[ ] Yes [ No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [1Yes [ No

Any other information:




T @

2% Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
ol Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: | Minute No.: |

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety,
The prevention of public nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

Reporttype: []Visit [X Incident  [] Other Date: 20-07-13 Time: 2333
OIS Ref.: 1236 Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): BOLTON HOTEL

Address: NEW ROAD, BRIXHAM

| Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes [] No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

X Helpful [] Unhelpful [_] Obstructive Other:

Male became annoyed that door staff had seized possible drugs from a male and had not reported it to the
police. Male was then asked to leave but continued to voice his opinion. we attended and gave the male a
section 27. We also sized the drugs which were only very small trace ammounts which were held in the til!
after being taken from a male at about 2100.

Submitted by: Name: Mark Hobbs Force No.: 74556
Signed: M.C.Hobbs Date: 21-07-13 Time: 0022

Officers present at inspection:

Page 84



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes []No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? ] Yes [JNo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? X Yes [JNo
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? Bd Yes [INo
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? CJYes XINo
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [dYes X No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? Yes [ ] No Working at time of visit? [] Yes [ ] No
Incident captured? []Yes No Staff able to download? []Yes [] No
Image quality? [[] Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [X] Yes [] No If Yes, number: 0130 0176 9485 5356 & 0130 0175 9549 1168
SIA licensed? X Yes [JNo Licence displayed? X Yes [JNo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? Oyes [XNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [COYes [No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [JYes XINo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? X Yes [INo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [ Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ ] Yes  [X] No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? Over 25

3. How is this publicised? Posters

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? X Yes [JNo

Any other information: '

)
Q
«Q
@D
o)
on



Licensing Items - 2013 - Bolton Hotel Brixham

SharePoint

Force Licensing Team > Licensing items - 2013 > Boiton Hotel Brixham

Page 1 o

<7 ,

Newsfeed OneDrive Sites  SMART Julie 50403 ¥ 92

Item Type L10

Prem Name Bolton Hotel Brixhami
Date Rec'd 21/07/2013

Date Due

Event Start Date
Event End Date
Submitting Officer
Applicant Surname
Applicant [rst Name
Prem Straet
Prem District
Prem Town
Prem County

_ Prem Postcode
Premises risk rating
Hub Location
Logic outcome
Licensing Office
Allocated To
ltem Report Summary

Cormments

Visit tasked
Status

LA Time Taken

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%202013/DispForm.aspx?[D=291...

20/07/2013 2335

HOBBS Mark 74556

New Road

Brixham

Devon

High

EAST - Exeter
Fail

Torbay

Pete COSBY.

EDGEC_OMBE Kim 50017 {11/02/2014 13:43).
changed premise name to match others on system,

COSBY Peter 55186 (22/07/2013 12:38).
New security company in place at Bolton. Between the DPS
and security, Ellinanate risk trying to stop drug abuse on
premises. This was supported by Officers who issued Section
27 the individual,

Drug place in til and heanded to Officers. Goad policy in
place to help sort the drug misuse on premises.

NFA by LO

EDGECOMBE Kim 50017 (22/07/2013 11:20):
NO
COMPLETE

4

Page 86

16/12/2018



Page 87



<%
SMART Julie 50403

From: Guy, Mandy <mandy.guy@torbay.gcsx.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 December 2013 15:35

To: COSBY Peter 55186; CAYLESS Steven 16376; Licensing East
Subject: RESTRICTED: Complaint about Bolton Hotel

Attachments: Boiton.pdf

Importance: High

Please find attached a copy of a complaint about the Bolton in Brixham. Although it is anonymous it sounds like it is
something that needs to be looked into by the police. Pete and myself did visit briefly on the 12" December for Pete
to discuss the TEN that is mentioned in the letter, and the DPS did have concerns about drugs, especially in the rear
smoking area.

I would be interested if someone can get back to me about what has been done so | can update our records.
Kind regards

Mandy

Mandy Guy

Senior Licensing Officer

Licensing and Public Protection Team
c/o Town Hall

Castle Circus

TQ1 3DR

Tel: 01803 208124
Fax; 01803 208854

Email; mandy.quy@torbay.gov.uk

Infarmation in this message is confidential and may be legally priviteged. It is intended sclely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended reciplent, please notify the sender and please defete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message may be personal and
therafore not necessarily those of Torbay Council.

IMPORTANT: The conitents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named
recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email in error, please nolify the system manager or the sender immediately and do not
disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

*»* aSafe scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. ***

Pagle 88



Page 89



&
2013 .

I am sorry that | have not been able to put my name to this letter but | could not risk the chance
that somebody found out | reported the public house in question, the last time 1 complained to the
pub | got told to "do one" and that they knew where | lived to come and sort me out should | still
have something to say!

To whom it may concem,

The Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham is run by a lady Called Shan Brown, she | understand
works for a company that takes on problem pubs that cannot be sold or leased, well this pub is
truly one. Ms brown , | can understand wants to earn money but at the expense of public safety
this is totally unacceptable.

| have a son and a daughter that used to always go in the Boiton but have recently stopped doing
so because of the amount of drugs that are openly being sold and taken, my son particularly was
always being asked did he want any piils or coke then when declining having to suffer an array of
abuse about being a good little boy! There is security at the pub at the weekends but they show no
interest and tend to spend most of the evening stood on the front door surely such a big pub
should have more than two security staff? This pub has had a fair share of incidents over the
years, including a tragic death, various serious assaults , a glassing of the landlord, burglaries and
recently a stabbing of one of its live In tenants recently a friend of mine witnessed a certain S
@B going behind the bar to put the kettle on, he then put sugar in the kettle and was goling to
throw this over a customer in the pub , luckily for everyone concemned , he was stopped and told to
leave, my friend then was told EllB% was barred but then was back In the pub drinking the very
next day ! whatever next, no control at all, this is a pub run by its customers and not nice ones
either.

The Bolton | have heard from my daughter is open later this coming weekend, how can a pub that
is not run properly be let to have music till the early hours of the morning and no nolse control,
doors left open, windows open, totally no respect for neighbours at all, why are they allowed to do
this? Ms Brown also runs the Watermans Arms in Brixham and trying to take over The Sprat and
Mackerel , brixham , how can this work , who's going to be controlling what goes on , If it is within
your resources maybe it would be a good idea for you to go in there in plain clothes and see what
goes on there so we don't have to be worrled sick should are sons and daughters frequent this
premises.

Yours faithfully
A very worried mother and neighbour

cc Devon and Cornwall police
Licensing department

Page 90

S0:20 6T-TT-E10T - 15e3 qnH Bujsuady



Page 91



Licensing Items - 2013 - Bolton Hotel Brixham

Page [ of 2

P

(.-

™,

A

k

SharePoint Newsfeed OneDrive Sites  SMART Julie 50403~ £ 2
Force Licensing Team > Licensing Ilems - 2013 > Bolton Holel Brixham

ltem Type Correspondence

Prem Name Bolton Hotel Brixham

Date Rec'd 19/12/2013

Date Due 19/12/2013

Event Start Dat=

Event End Date

Submitting Officer

Apphcant Surname

Ay plicant First Name

P em Street Naw Road

riem District

Prem Town Brixham

Prem County Devon

Prem Postcode

Prem sas risk rating High

Hub Location EAST - Exeter

Logic outcore Fail

Licensing Ofiice Torbay

Allocated To Pete COSBY

Itern Report Summary Rec'd 19/12/13 external post anonymous undated letter as
attached from concerned mother and neighbour of her
concerns of the running of the premises,

Comments _ COSBY Peter 55186 (24/01/2014 14:08):
Matter dealt with by Sgt Cayless and reported back to
Partnership group meeting 8/1. Premises being monitored
by local Officers and further concerns to be reported back to
Licensing via L 10's
Therefore under national decision mode! task can be closed

DART Robin 54544 (20/12/2013 16:34):
Rec'd 20.12.13 email as attached from Mandy Guy of Torbay
DC. with Anon letter from Concerned mother and neighbour.
Same letter as we had received.
COSBY Peter 55186 (20/12/2013 10:54):
Copy forwarded to Sgt Cayless For information. The Bolton is
highlighted as high risk during Xmas/New Year period. TENS
being run under Licence canditions, LO requested Detailed
110 if any L10's are submitted.
LO to discuss with FB Sgt Cayless in the New Year
Page 92
16/12/2018

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%202013/DispForm.aspx?ID=36233



Page 93



Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

6O

Form No.
Rev. 10/2012

File No.: Computer URN:

Minute No.: I

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST

be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
s Public safety;
« The prevention of public nuisance; and
« The protection of children from harm.

! Report type: Visit [JIncident [ Other

, OIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): BOLTON HOTEL
Address: BOLTON STREET BRIXHAM

" Date: 8/1/14 Time: 1345

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS). SHAN

Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:
Polite and helpful and appeared pro Police

Submitted by: Name: KARL COPIK

[ No

Signed: K.COPIK Date: 8/1/14

Force No.: 30544
Time: 1345

Officers present at inspection:
- NONE

Page 94



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overieaf.

)

Administration:

1.

Premises Licence (summary displayed)? B Yes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence {(complete) produced to officers? X Yes [JNo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [ Yes No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [ Yes XINo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? JYes XINo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [ Yes [X] No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [J Yes [X]I No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? Yes [ ] No Working at time of visit? Yes [1No
Incident captured? [1Yes [] No Staff able to download? Yes [ ] No
Image quality? Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [] Yes [X] No If Yes, number; NJ/A WEDNESDAY LUNCHTIME
SIA licensed? Yes ] No Licence displayed? [ Yes [ No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]INo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: DOOR STAFF HAVE CLICKER SYSTEM

5. Radio system in use? [Jyes X No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? X Yes [ONo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes {X]No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? ] Yes No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? O Yes XINo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? L] Yes No

Protection of Children:

1.
2.
3.
4,

Any underage offences detected on the premises?[J Yes [X] No

What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? DRIVING LICENCE

How is this publicised? POSTER WITH NO BUYING ALCOHOL FOR UNDER 18 ON DISPLAY
Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Kvyes [OINo

Any other information:
REQUEST POSTERS RE SALE NO SALE OF ALCOHOL TO UNDER 18'S

CAN IT BE NOTED PLEASE | VISITED THE MALE TOILETS AND USED A COCAINE SWAB ON THE
TOP OF URINALS, THE URINALS WERE WET WITH CONDENSATION HOWEVER THE SWABS DID

TURN BLUE WHICH MEANS A POSITIVE RESULT FOR EVIDENCE OF COCAINE. SHAN WAS

TOLD THIS AND WASN'T SURPRISED, SHE STATED SHE BELIEVES UNKNOWN CUSTOMERS

DO TRY AND SNIFF THE COCAINE OFF OF COINS AS SHE FINDS 1P AND 2P COINS IN THE

BOTTOM OF THE TOILET, | EXPLAINED | WOULD BE VISITING ALL LICENSED PREMISES MORE
OFTEN AS | AM THE NEW PCSO FOR BRIXHAM AND SHE WAS VERY PRO THIS BELIEVING IT

WOULD SEND OUT A MESSAGE TO THE COMMUNITY

KARL COPIK 30544

Y
Q)
(e
@
{0
on



Licensed Premises Report o 029010

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS}.

Licensing objective: o The prevention of crime and disorder,;
¢ Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: THE BOLTON
Address: 1 BURTON STREET BRIXHAM

Report type: [0 Visit & Incident [ Other Date: 13/11/2014 Time: 2300
OIS Ref.; 10 14/11/2014 Crime No.: CR/123157/14

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere}:

MALE OFFENDER KNOWN TO MALE AGGRIEVED FROM THE AREA BOTH OF THE PARTIES WERE PERCEIVED
TO BE IN DRINK. WHILST IN THE PUB A VERBAL ALTERCATION ENSUED OVER AN UNKNOWN ISSUE DURING
WHICH OFFENDER STRUCK AGGRIEVED TO THE FACE CAUSING HIM TO LOOSE CONSCIOUSNESS AND HE
HAS SUSTAINED A BLACK EYE. STAFF ADMINISTERED FIRST AID AND CALLED AMBULANCE BUT THE VICTIM
REFUSED TO HAVE ANY MEDICAL TREATMENT.

Submitted by: Name: LAING Force No.: 16955
Signed: PC 6955 LAING Date: 18/12/2014 Time: 1600

. Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

U
Q
(®.
@D
(@]
(o))




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:
6955

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS} on the premises? COYes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
O Helpful O Unhelpful [0 Obstructive [ Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? OYes ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OVYes [ONo

(A constable can request to see full licence}

Crime and Disorder;

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? ®Yes ONo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes ONo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes [ONo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes ONo
- Public Safety:
1. CCTVon premises? & Yes [No Working at time of visit? CYes [ONo
. Incident captured? OYes [ONo Staff able to download? OYes [ONo

Image quality? Good O Poor O Other:
2. Door staff on duty? OYes [No If Yes, number:
SIA licensed? OOYes [ONo Licence displayed? OYes [ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? O Yes [OINo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? OYes ONo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? OYes [ONo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes [ONo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes ONo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? OYes ONo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes ONo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes ONo
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How s this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes CiNo

Page 97~




@

SMART Julie 50403

From: SEAMAN Abigail 30652

Sent: 05 December 2014 17:31

To: Licensing East

Cc: WARD Jane 13745

Subject: FW: The Bolton Hotel, Brixham - serving until 3am RESTRICTED
Categories: Yellow Category

Linda,

Also to make you aware an officer has now tried several times to have CCTV downloaded for two separate incidents
fram the above premises and despite the staff promising this would be done, when an officer attended today to
collect it they were told that no staff there knew how to use the system and ‘if the police wanted the cctv they
would have to come in and get it themselves’. This has now resulted in this cctv being lost. | know that a visit was
carried out last week in company with my Sergeant but it seems that we continue to have issues with this Licensee.

Many thanks

PCSO 30652 Abi Seaman
Brixham

From: SEAMAN Abigail 30652

Sent: 27 November 2014 14:20

To: Licensing East

Subject: RE: The Bolton Pub, Brixham - serving until 3am RESTRICTED

Sorry, yes, | think it is down as the Bolton hotel. Many thanks for any help you can give me
Regards

PCSO 30652 Abi Seaman
Brixham

From: WOODLEY Linda 56742 On Behalf Of Licensing East

Sent: 27 November 2014 14:10

To: SEAMAN Abigail 30652

Subject: RE: The Bolton Pub, Brixham - serving until 3am RESTRICTED

Do you mean the Bolton Hotel in New Road as | can not find a Bolton Pub on our system.

Linda

56742 Woodley
Licensing Clerk
HQ Middlemoor
Ext. 23398

Page 98



S

From: SEAMAN Abigail 30652

Sent: 27 November 2014 13:06

To: Licensing East

Subject: The Bolton Pub, Brixham - serving until 3am RESTRICTED

Dear Licensing,

Just to make you aware | have received information today whilst dealing with a crime that on Fri and Sat nights the
Bolton pub is now staying open and serving alcohol until 3am. This was confirmed as | have been dealing with a case
of criminal damage by a group of youths at 3.30am, one of whom stated the fact she was very drunk as the reason
why she was involved, and when ! asked where she had been for the evening she confirmed she had come out of the
Bolton at 3am.

Do you know the authorised opening times for the Bolton to be serving alcohol to patrons?

Many thanks

PCSO 30652 Abi Seaman
Brixham

Pagje 99



Licensing [tems - 2014 - Bolton Hotel Brixham

SharePoint Newsfeed OneDrive  Sites SMART Julie 50403+ & 2
Force Licensing Team > Licensing Items - 2014 > Bolton Hote| Brivham

item Type L10

Prem Name Bolton Hotel Brixham

Date Rec'd 159,12/2014

Date Due

Event Start Date 13/11/2014 2300

Event End Date

Submitting Officer LAING Jenathan 16955

Applicant Surname

Applicant First Name

Proposed DPS Surname

Proposed DF - First Name

Prem Street 1 Burton Street

Prem District

Prem Town Brivham

Prem County Devon

Prem Postcode

Premises risk rating Premises/Persons of [nterest

Hub Location EAST - Exeter

Logic outcome Fail

Licensing Office Torbay

Allocated To Pern COSBY

Item Report Sumimary ASSAULT - 2 males in drink, known to each other had verbal
altercation and 1 male hit male to face causing him to lose
consciousness. 10 14/11/2014 and CR/123157,14 refer,

Comments [ COSBY Peter 55186 (07/01/2015 11:27):
£ COSBY Peter 55186 (07/01/2015 11:25):
Matter dealt on original L10 submitted. Discussed at
partnership group meeting and meeting with DPS by Sgt
Cayless and myself. This resulted in a warning letter being U
sent out due to the escalated violence on the premises. Copy
of letter attached
This matter has also been disscussed with Punch Tavern area
manager, Kate Swarbrick. [ mentianed that apart from visit
on Friday 19/12 staff were unco-operative but not -
obstructive, there is no adverse reports on the premises.
Kate will speak to DPS shan brown regarding our discussion.
Item closed

Page 100
16/12/2018

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%202014/DispForm.aspx?ID=534...



Page 101



EN

Qur ref: Lic/Dev/PC Your ref:

Ms S BROWN,
Designated Premises Supervisor
The Bolton Hotel

New Road A3022 Licensing Department (East)
Brixham Devon and Cornwall Police HQ
TQS8LT Middlemoor

Exeter, Devon EX2 7HQ

10% Dec 2014 Telephone: 01392 452225

Dear Ms Brown,

1 am writing to you in your capacity as Designated Supervisor of the above named premises. This is
following our meeting on Monday 1t December 2014 concerning reports of two violent incidents
occurring on the premises. These occurred on the 8™ November at 0030 hours and 14" November at
0011 hours 2014, and the police have concerns in relation to these incidents in respect of the supervision
given over the premises. Both of these incidents clearly undermined the Prevention of crime and disorder
objective under the Licensing Act 2003.

We also discussed the possibility of after hours sales on the premises on the 21%/22" November 2014
but although the till showed it being closed at 0100hours, Saturday 22" November. This | will remind
you is clearly an offence of section 136, unauthorised licensable activity and the penalty upon summary
conviction for this offence is a term of imprisonment of up to 6 months or a fine not exceeding £20,000 or
both.

The police would strongly suggest that you give consideration to supporting the licensing objectives, and
on this occasion you have been given the opportunity to rectify the expressed concerns that have been
identified in relation to the premises. Should, however incidents of this nature continue to occur then this
may resuit in further action being taken in relation to the Premises Licence.

Letters have also been sent to the Punch Taverns, Jubilee House, Second Ave, Burton upon Trent,
Stafordshire DE14 2WF — Licence Holders for their information and Torbay Licensing Authority for their
records.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on 0759 5011601 or leave a message for
me via the Licensing Hub, Middlemoor on 01392 452225.

Yours faithfully

Mr P Cosby

Licensing Officer

Devon BCU

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

Page 102



Page 103



Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 102012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;

s Public safety,

o The prevention of public nuisance; and

* The protection of children from harm.
Report type: [dVisit []incident  [] Other Date: 19/12/14 Time: 2000
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable}): The Bolton Hotel
Address: New Road, Brixham

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [ Yes [X] No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

[ Helpfui X Unhelpful  [] Obstructive Other:

Routine Visit to check on how "Black Eye Friday" was going. Only 6 persons in premises, Bar staff was
pretty unhelpful and unco-operative but not obstructive.

Submitted by: Name: PS Cayless Force No.: 16376
Signed: Steve Cayless Date: 19/12/14 Time: 23.00
Officers present at inspection:

PCSO 30544 Copik

Page 104



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)?
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers?
(A constable can request to see full licence)

OJYes []No
JYes [JNo

Crime and Disorder:
1. Any violence inside / outside premises?

L] Yes No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [JYes X No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? L] Yes No

4. Any drinks promations in operation at time of visit? JYes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [JYes X]No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [ ] Yes []No Working at time of visit? [ Yes [[]No
Incident captured? [] Yes [ |No Staff able to download? [ Yes []No
Image quality? [J Good ] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staffon duty? [] Yes [X] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [JYes [JNo Licence displayed? [Jyes [JNo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [] Yes No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? Clyes [XNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Xl Yes [JNo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [<No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [ Yes [X] No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? (] Yes No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? ] Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[ ] Yes [XI No

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? ] Yes [J No

Any other information:

Page 105




Licensing Items - 2014 - Bolton Hotel Brixham

Page 1 of 2
1

D™

A

SharePoint Newsfeed OneDrive Sites SMART Julie 50403~ & 2
Force Licensing Team > Licensing Itams - 2014 > Bolion Hotel Brivham
Item Type L10
Prem Name Bolton Hotel Brixham
Date Rec'd 19/12/2014
Date Due
Event Start Date 19/12/2014 20:00
Event End Date
Submitting Officer CAYLESS Steven 16376
applicant Surnams
Applicant First Namme
Proposed DPS Surname
Proposed DPS First “lame
Prem Sirest New Road
Prem District
Prem fown Brixharm
Prem County Devon
Prem Postcode
Premises risk rating Premises/Parsons of Interest
Hub Location EAST - Exeter
Logic outcome Fail
Licensing Office Torbay
Allocated To Pete COSBY
Ite:n Report Summary VISIT AIO -only € persons in premise, bar staff unhelpful and
unco-operative but not obstructive.
Comments COSBY Peter 55186 (12/01/2015 13:32):
COSBY Peter 55186 (07/01/2015 12:26);
spoke to Punch Taverns, Kate Swarbrick who is aware of the
contents of the L10. LO will speak to DPS Shan Brown
regarding contents
No other specific licensing issues. Task closed
COSBY Peter 55186 (22/12/2014 (09:35);
COSBY Peter 55186 (22/12/2014 09:32):
Lo aware of contents of L10 - DPS to be contacted due to
recent concerns of escalated viclence on premises,
EDGECOMBE Kim 50017 {22/12/2014 07:57)
Visit tasked NO
LA Time Taken 5
LO Time Taken 15
Page 106
16/12/2018

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%202014/DispForm.aspx?ID=534...



Page 107



D

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
8uilding safar communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;
« The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Report type: Visit [JIncident [} Other Date: 21/2/15 Time: 1130
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): BOLTON HOTEL

Address: BOLTON STREET BRIXHAM

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [] Yes [XINo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS). SHAN BROWN

[ Helpful [ Unhelpful Obstructive Other:

DPS WAS NOT PRESENT AND STATED IT WAS HER DAY OFF AND THAT IT WAS NOT
CONVIENANT TO VIEW CCTV STATING THIS IS THE THIRD TIME NOW | AM ALLOWED A DAY OFF
SHE STATED HER DAUGHTER WAS UPSTAIRS BUT COULD NOT COME DOWN AS SHE HAD
NOBODY TO LOOK AFTER HER CHILDREN

Submitted by: Name: KARL COPIK Force No.: 30544
Signed: Date: 21/2/15 Time: 1153
Officers present at inspection:

| 30084 LISA VEITCH

Page 108




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist :

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes []No
(It should be displayed in the pubiic area)
2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? ] Yes [JNo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [ Yes No
' 2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [(JYes XINo
| 3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [Jyes X No
' 4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? ] Yes No
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? O Yes No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes [ ] No Working at time of visit? [X] Yes [] No
Incident captured? []Yes [] No Staff able to download? [] Yes [X] No
Image quality? O Good [] Poor [1 Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [] Yes [] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [1Yes [JNo Licence displayed? JYes [INo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [JNo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [Oyes [INo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [dYes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [ No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [ Yes No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [ Yes DJ No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [Jyes [X}INo

i-Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ Yes No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [Jyes [No

Any other information:

Attended premises in order to view cctv due to a series of burglaries which have occurred in Brixham

intelligence received re possible offender has sold a mobile phone to a male outside of the bolton hotel

on arriving at the pub all doors to the premises were open and the pub was open. The pub's floor was
firstly noted as it was dirty and had drink stuck to it, all glasses had been cleared away but the floor was
very dirty. A male called Efiwith a scottish accent was about to clean the floor stating the cleaner
had failed to turn up. EEl went upstairs and came down a short time later stating he had just managed
to rouse somebody. A male then appeared urn 575724 VjREIESERREEe Who is residing upstairs
lodging and is not related to any member of the management and on hearing the pub phone ringing
answered it "BOLTON HOTEL"

The call was for myself and it was the DPS shan brown who stated "whats this all about" she was advised
we wanted to view the cctv whereby she replied "no this is inconvienant i am in torquay this is my day
off this is the third time now" she was advised it was due to investigating a series of serious crime but
repeated "no its inconvineant, asked why her daughter could not come down and assist she stated her
daughter (who has just been woken up) had ”%MM after her children.




w

No Dps present, pub dirty, landladys daughter who is DPS of Sprat and mackeral was upstairs asleep,
i appears to be a barman

Page 110



Page 111



Licensing Items - 2015 - Bolton

SharePoint

Page 1 of 2

Newsfeed OneDrive Sites SMART Julie 50403 »

&5 ?

Force Licensing Team > Licensing Items - 2015 > Bolton

Item Type

Prem Name

Date Rec'd

Date Due

Event Start Date
Event End Date
Submitting Officer
Applicant Surname
Applicant First Name
Proposed DPS Surname
Proposed DPS First Name
Prem Street

Prem District

Prem Town

Prem County

Prem Postcode
Premises risk rating
Hub Location

Logic outcome
Licensing Office
Allocated To

Item Report Summary

Comments

Visit tasked
LA Time Taken
LO Time Taken

Item Briefed

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensino %2 NTtemaOa?N0AI0N01 S MiienTamm anmrOTR—2£A 1 £0

Other

Bolton
03/07/2015
03/07/2015
03/03/2015 00:00

Bolton Hotel New Road

Brixham

Devon

Medium
EAST - Exeter
Fail

Torbay

Pete COSBY

Information receive
His cancerns are that the CCTV is not working and misuse of
drugs on premises.

Full visit jointly with Sgt Cayless and Craig from torbay Lic.

CCTV is working but suggestion was made to extend a
couple of cameras. Discussion regarding drugs misuse and
he will remian vigilant regarding this matter, Anti-drug
posters left for display.

Other lic issues discussed with no no concern,

FUA requied
NO

7

75

Page 112

T Am™ATn



Page 113



Licensing Items - 2015 - Bolton

SharePoint

Newsfeed OneDrive Sites SMART Julie 50403 =

Force Licensing Team > Licensing Items - 2015 > Bolton

Item Type

Prem Name

Date Rec'd

Date Due

Event Start Date
Event End Date
Submitting Officer
Applicant Surname

Applicant First Name

Proposed DPS Surname

Proposed DPS First Name

Prem Street

Prem District

Prem Town

Prem County

Prem Postcode
Premises risk rating
Hub Location
Logic outcome
Licensing Office
Allocated To

Item Report Summary

Comments

Other
Balton
29/12/2015
29/12/2015

close

Steve

New Street
Brixham
Brixham

Devon

Medium
EAST - Exeter
Fail

Torbay

Pete COSBY

Email received from (IR  say that private

ticket party being held but not employing security.

Visit and spoke to Mr Close DPS. All was well apart from
person causing criminal damage to door, He was restrained
by security on oposite side of road. Resulting in damage
being paid for.

Regarding email concerning NYE and private MOP ticketed
party being held but no security being employed on the
night. see attached emial.

Mr Close Reminded to ensure that licence is adherad to
including having security on every occasion that the
premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes after
00:30, SIA door staff shall be employed from 10pm until
cdloseing. He assured me that door staff will be on duty at the
premises on NYE.

Page 114

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%202015/DispForm.aspx7ID=71955

Page 1 of 2

& ?

16/12/2018



Page 115



o

Form No. L0
Rev. 102012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder:
¢ Public safety,
o The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Reporttype: [ ]Visit [JIncident  [X] Other Date: 14/5/16 Time: 1230
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): Bolton hotel

Address: bolton street Brixham

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [] Yes No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Person in charge emma walsh
(I Helpful [J Unhelpful [ Obstructive Other:

Attended address to ask to view cctv as intel received that <INy WINNERE. 25 in the pub drinking and
he has conditions not to enter licensed premises, spoke with EIEEEEEERE who stated Dps was not present |
and was at bookers picking up stuff for the pub, asked if the lady knew how to work the cctv whereby she
| replied No havent a clue never been shown it

Submitted by: Name: karl copik Force No.: 30544
Signed: K.copik Date: 14/5/16 Time: 1412

Officers present at inspection:

Page 116




("‘l'? )
Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? []Yes [JNo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [JYes (ONo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [Jyes [JNo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [l Yes [INo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [ yes [JNo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [ Yes [INo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? JYes [INo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [ ] Yes [] No Working at time of visit? [] Yes [] No
Incident captured? []Yes [ No Staff able to download? []Yes [ ] No
Image quality? [ Good [ Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [] Yes [] No If Yes, number;

SIA licensed? ]l yes []No Licence displayed? ] Yes [JNo
i 3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [JNo
| 4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? Oyes [No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Cdyes [No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [1Yes []No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [JYes [JNo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [JYes [JNo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [J Yes [INo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[ ] Yes  [] No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

' 4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [ Yes L1 No

Any other information:

. Entered premises and was greeted by an unknown female customer who said "hello can we help you what

the fuck do you want"
|

Page 117



@

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System {CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
o Public safety;
« The prevention of public nuisance; and
e The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [ Visit [ Incident [] Other Date: 10/07/16 Time: 2350 |
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): Bolton Hotel, Brixham

Address: Bolton Street, Brixham

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes [ No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

B Helpful ] Unhelpful ] Obstructive Other:

Disorder at the entrance.

A female was outside trying to get in, when another female came out and a fight ensued.
There was other fmales standing outside the premises smoking.

DPS and doorstaff intervened with Police to separate females.

Other persons came out of location and had to be sent back inside.

This resulted in broken glass on the pavement area

Submitted by: Name: Cayless Force No.: 16376
Signed: PS 6376 Cayless Date: 10/07/16 Time:

i Officers present at inspection:

PS 6376 Cayless
PC 6400 Thomas
PC 2814 Freeborn
PC 6676 Thomas

Page 118



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist @

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [JYes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? CJYes [ONo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder: :
1. Any violence inside / outside premises? X Yes [INo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? X Yes []No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? O Yes X No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes [JNo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? Yes [JNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? Yes [1No Working at time of visit? [X] Yes [] No
Incident captured? []Yes [ ] No Staff able to download? []Yes []No
Image quality? [J Good [J Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [ Yes [] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? X Yes [JNo Licence displayed? JYes [1No

3. Do the premises ook overcrowded? [] Yes No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [JYes [JNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [lYes [JNo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes []No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? ] Yes [INo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? X Yes [1No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [JYes TINo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? ] Yes ] No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [ Yes L1 No

Any other information:




(&

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcoho! related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
« Public safety;
e The prevention of public nuisance; and
+ The protection of children from harm.

Reporttype: []Visit [XIncident  [] Other Date: 01.10.16 Time: 00.15

OIS Ref.: 0032 of 01.10.16 Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): Bolton Hotel Outside

Address: New Road, Brixham TQ5 8LT

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes [ ]No

Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): w3 Door Staff SIA number SRR
X Helpful [] Unhelpful [ Obstructive Other:

Staff assisted and were helpful.

Submitted by: Name: Ria Davis Force No.: 75386
Signed: Ria Davis Date: 01.10.16 Time: 00.56
Officers present at inspection:

75386,

Page 120



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [1Yes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? JYes []No

(A constable can request to see fuil licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? X Yes []No
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? DJ Yes [ No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes X No
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? Llyes [JNo
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [J yes [JNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? []Yes [] No Working at time of visit? [] Yes [] No
Incident captured? []Yes [ ] No Staff able to download? [] Yes ] No
Image quality? [ Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff onduty? [X] Yes [ No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? Yes [1No Licence displayed? & Yes [] No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? OYes [ONo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [dYes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [Yes [JNo

Public Nuisance;

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? Yes []No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? X Yes [ No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? ] Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[] Yes [X] No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? U] Yes ] No

Any other information:

Patron ejected from the Bolton by door staff out of the back door. He then proceeded to walk around to the
front door of the premises and try to gain entry. He said to a staff member, SN Wywme ‘'m going to
put the window through' He then threw a shell ashtray at the door which hit the window. No damage.
Spoke to door staff who were happy for him to leave the area.

Person asked to move out of area and initially agreed but later SEREe RIS called called back as was
trying to access premises again. Another unit and ambulance called as he has put his foot through the
door.

Page 121



T2\

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 1072012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for infarmation on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
e The protection of children from harm.

Reporttype: []Visit [XIncident  [] Other Date: 12/11/16 Time: 22350
OIS Ref.: 939 Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): THE BOLTON HOTEL,

Address: NEW ROAD, BRIXHAM

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [ ] Yes [ No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

Helpful [ Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

DISPUTE BETWEEN A CUSTOMER AND STAFF OVER NON PAYEMNT FOR A BOTTLE OF WINE
LEAD TO CUSTOMED BEING EJECTED. HE CALLED THE POLICE STATING THAT HE WAS
ASSAULTED BY STAFF.

| Submitted by: Name: DAVE THOMAS Force No.: 6400
Signed: ) Date: 13112016 Time: 1100
Officers present at inspection:

6400 6676 6204

Page 122




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

&5

‘ Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes []No

(it should be displayed in the public area)

| 2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [ Yes DX No

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes [ ] No
Incident captured? [ Yes [_] No

Image quality? [J Good [] Poor [] Other:
2. Door staffonduty? [ Yes [X] No If Yes, number:
SIA licensed? { IYes [JNo Licence displayed?

Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]No
Method of checking the customer numbers:

Radio system in use? Oyes K No
Tables / glasses kept tidy? DM yes [INo

Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [XINo

No oA

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [J Yes XINo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes X No
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [JYes X No
Public Safety:

Working at time of visit? [] Yes [] Ne
Staff able to download? []Yes [] No

[ yes [JNo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? []Yes X No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? (] ves X No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? JYes [XINo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[] Yes > No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Yes CJ No

Any other information:

Page 123




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer commun:ties together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective:

« The prevention of crime and disorder;

+ Public safety,

» The prevention of public nuisance; and

e The protection of children from harm.
Reporttype: [ Visit [ Incident [] other Date: 26/11/2016 Time: 0115
OIS Ref.: 22 26/11/16 Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): The Bolton Hotel
Address: The Bolton Hotel, New Rd, Brixham,

! Brief summary / action taken:
' Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes []No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS). Steve Close

Bd Helpful [J Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

Submitted by: Name: ARSCOTT Force No.: 15253
Signed: E.Arscott ) Date: 26/11/2016 Time: 0115 B
Officers present at inspection:

15253, 486

Page 124




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

S

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [JYes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [(J Yes [JNo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Yes [1No
i 2. Any public order inside / outside premises? O Yes No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes [XI No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [0 yes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [Jves XINo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? X Yes [ ] No Working at time of visit? [X] Yes [] No
Incident captured? [X] Yes [] No Staff able to download? [X] Yes [ ] No
Image quality? [] Good [] Poor [X] Other: Average

2. Door staff on duty? [X] Yes [] No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? X Yes [JNo Licence displayed? X Yes []No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: Not required on such a quiet night

5. Radio system in use? CJyes [XINo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? K yes [JNo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes [X]No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [JYes XINo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [Jyes XJNo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [ Yes DX No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? X Yes No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? Challenge 25
3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? BHMyes [ONo

Any other information:




Licensing [tems - 2016 - Bolton Hotel Brixham

SharePoint

Newsfeed OneDrive Sites

Force Licensing Team > Licensing [tems - 2016 > Bolton Hotel Brixham

Item Type

Prem Name

Date Rec'd

Date Due

Event Start Date
Event End Date
Submitting Officer
Applicant Surname

Applicant First Name

Proposed DPS Surname

Proposed OPS First Name

Prem Street

Prem District

Prem Town

Prem County

Prem Postcode
Premises risk rating
Hub Lacation
Logic ocutcome
Licensing Office
Allocated To

Itern Report Summary

Comments

L10
Bolton Hotel Brixham

02/12/2016

26/11/2016 01:15

£l ARSCOTT Ethan 15253

New Road

Brixham

Devon

Premises/Persons of Interest
EAST - Exeter

Fail

Torbay

Pete COSBY

L10 as attached refers - OIS Ref Log 22 -26.11.16.

LO in possession of log details and visit conducted on Fri 2

Dec. Details of log discussed with DPS

He stated that there were 6 Builders from construction taken

place on northboundary Road, Brixham. They had been in

Boltan a couple of times for drinks during the week but not

known prior to this,

They had been drinking in the Bolton during the evening in

the Bolton in and around the pool table area of the

premises. Two male starte to argue around 0030 hrs which

SMART Julie 50403 »

led to one hitting another. The door staff quickly reacted and

immediately lawfully ejected the males and the remaining
males also followed them outside pub.

Page 126

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing?%20Items%20%202016/DispForm.aspx?ID=859...

Page 1 of 2
%0)

& ?

16/12/2018



Licensing Items - 2016 - Bolton Hotel Brixham

Mr close in meantime called police for assistance in event of
escalation or further situation in the local area. When
Officers arrived they had split up and move of in seperate
ways.

Group are now banned from premises and manager of
building site turned up to apologise for the ASB on premises
and embarrassed for the way they acted but was told that
ban was not lifted.

I mentioned that with the potential for later licence variation
being considered this could be considered.

Visit tasked NO
LA Time Taken 3
LO Time Taken 75
itemn Briefed

Representation/Objection No

Hearing No

Status COMPLETE

Attachments L10 Bolton Hote! Brixham - OIS Ref Log 22 - 261116 -
Officer Ian Arscott.dotx

Content Type: Item
Created at 02/12/2016 1641 by  DART Robin 54544
Last modified at 05/12/2016 0909 by  COSBY Peter 55186

Close

Page 127

http://licensing2013/Lists/Licensing%20Items%20%202016/DispForm.aspx?ID=839...

Page 2 of 2

¥

16/12/2018



Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218900
19 April 2017
Dear Sir/fMadam

The Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham, TQ5 8LT

| refer to an application for the Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of the above
named premises, submitted by TLT Solicitors on behalf of the applicant, Punch
Taverns plc.

For your information, the Bolton Hotel currently has the benefit of Premises Licence
Number PL0445 issued by Torbay Council.

The Boiton Hotel is situated at a busy junction within Brixham Town Centre. The
surrounding area consists of a mixture of business and residential properties. The
premises is currently licensed for the sale of alcohol until midnight on Mondays to
Thursdays and 1.00 am on Fridays and Saturdays. The premises must close 30
minutes after the last sale of alcohol. The applicant is seeking within this variation
application to extend the sale of alcoho! by an additional 30 minutes on Friday and
Saturday nights until 1.30 am the following day, with the premises closing 30 minutes
thereafter, ie 2.00 am. The premises has a capacity of 170 persons.

The Bolton Hotel is situated a short distance away from Jackz Bar, Parkham Road,
Brixham. Jackz Bar is licensed for the sale of alcoho! until 2.00 am every day of the
week, closing at 3.00 am. At the current time Jackz Bar and the Bolton Hotel are the
only premises in Brixham Town Centre with Premises Licences authorising the sale of
alcohol after midnight.

Page 128



The police have examined the application and consider that the applicant has not given
sufficient consideration to the Torbay Council Licensing Statement of Principles 2016-
2021 and the proposed operating schedule needs further consideration. It is therefore
apparent that they have not fully identified additionai risks associated with their
proposed operation and they do not consider that allowing persons to consume alcohol
for an additional 30minutes within their premises, prior to leaving at 2.00 am, will impact
in any way on the Licensing Objectives.

| now outiine below a number of matters contained within the current Premises Licence
that the police consider are not acceptable for a premises now seeking a licence
authorising the sale of alcohol until 1.30 am on Fridays and Saturdays:

Responsibie Alcohol Retailing?

2. Condition 5 under the heading the Protection of Children from Harm on page
9 of the application, refers to staff training in relation to age related sales.
Will all staff involved in the sale of alcohol be required to hold the BIIAB Leve|

3. Neither the application or the Premises Licence give any information in
relation to smokers. What is the premises policy in relation to smokers?
Where will they be located and how will they be managed?

However, during the consultation period some negotiating took place in relation to the
above items 1 & 2 but was inconclusive of any decision, see attached emails for
details.

In respect of the current management of the premises, Mr Stephen Close has been the
Designated Premises Supervisor of the Bolton Hotel since June 2015 and since that
time the police have been satisfied with Mr Close’s management of the premises.

For your information, the Premises Licence Holder, Punch Taverns plc, do not have a

role in the day to day management of the premises. In fact Punch Taverns plc have
appointed a holding company known as Pub Solutions to manage this premises, and it

Page 129



@

appears to be Pub Solutions who are responsible for selecting managers for the
premises. Pub Solutions aiso have no involvement in the day to day management of
the premises but in the past a representative of this company has been present at
meetings to discuss police concerns or particular incidents.

Since 2007 there have been 8 variations of DPS at the Bolton Hotel and it does not
appear that Punch Taverns plc and/or Pub Solutions can find a suitable DPS who is
committed to spending a long period of time at the premises. It is the opinion of the
police that some of the previous DPS’s at this premises have not been suitable to
manage the premises and the police have had many meetings at the premises in the
last 10 years in an effort to improve the management of the premises. Due to this the
police have concerns that should this application be granted, Mr Close may leave the
premises and we may continue to see a regular change of DPS which will have serious
implications on the management of the premises, leading to adverse effects on the
Licensing Objectives. 1 have attached a sheet outlining the numerous changes of DPS
at the premises for your information.

If the application is granted it is highly likely to have an impact in relation to anti-social
behaviour and noise issues until all persons have left the area, but | would point out
that even if door stewards are on duty this is unlikely to prevent incidents and noise
issues from occurring unless they are kept on duty until persons have calmly dispersed
from the area.

Also attached for your information are copies of Forms L10 received by the Licensing
Department since July 2013, together with details of crimes and logs at the Bolton
Hotel and in the surrounding roads. Please note that in respect of New Road, Fore
Street and Bolton Street, we have been unable to break this information down to the
immediate vicinity of the Bolton Hotel. However it is my opinion that these roads are
dispersal routes from the town centre and therefore customers leaving the Bolton Hotel
will use these routes to go home.

| would refer you to the below paragraph which is contained within page 40 of your
Licensing Statement of Principles:

‘There will be an assumption however that Licensed Premises in residential
areas, or where there is proximity to residential properties, will only be allowed to
undertake Licensable Actlivities until 11pm unless detailed consideration and
mitigation measures have been proposed to address those concems. A simple
application with no supporting material can be expected to be refused, where
relevant representations have been received.’

Page 130



Although this premises currently operates until 1.30 am on Friday and Saturday nights,
they are now seeking to extend their hours until 2.00 am on these nights, which carries
a risk of impacting on the Licensing Objectives the Prevention of Crime and Disorder
and the Prevention of Public Nuisance. As the premises are situated in an area
consisting of both business and residential properties and the applicant has not given
extensive consideration to the increased risk or proposed mitigation measures, the
police consider that this paragraph is applicable.

In conclusion, the police object to this application on the grounds that the granting of it
is likely to have an impact on the existing levels of crime and disorder and public
nuisance both at the premises and in the area and, as the applicant has not fully
identified additional measures they propose to implement to ensure that the premises
can satisfactorily meet the Licensing Objectives, the police respectfully request that the
Licensing Authority refuse this application.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Peter
Cosby on 01803 218964.

Yours faithfully

hQ_}ﬁod\gJ
Superintendent M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Department

Page 131



@

ORBAY

IL--.‘—--—-(

Please reply to: Ms Mandy Guy
Licensing & Public Protection, Community Safety
c/o Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Ms Rachel Kelly My ref: SRU/237190

TLT Solicitors 2

One Redcliffe Street Yourrt:

Bristol Telephone: 01803 208025

BS1 6TP Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail:
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 16 June 2017

Dear Ms Kelly

Re: Notice under section 36 (1) & (4) Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Variation to a
Premises Licence
PL0445 - Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8LT

I am writing to you with respect to the committee hearing on 18 May 2017 to consider a variation to
a premises licence for the Bolton Hotel.

| can confirm that the premises licence was granted as per the application submitted subject to the
following committee decision.

Decision:

That the application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of the Bolton Hotel, New
Road, Brixham be approved as applied for subject to the following conditions:

1) the premises shall have and adhere to a Noise Management Plan. This Plan shall be
agreed by Torbay Council's Public Protection Team and shall have particular regard to
regulated entertalnment, dispersal of patrons and designated smoking areas; and

2)  all staff involved in the sale of alcohol after midnight shall hold a BIIAB Level 1 Award
in responsible alcohol retailing, within 4 months of commencing employment. Existing
staff involved in the sale of alcohol after midnight must also hold such an Award within 4
months from the date of this decision. Namely by the 18th September 2017.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully consider the written and oral representations Members resolved to grant the
application as applied for subject to the additional conditions, having been satisfied that such
conditions would alleviate the concemns of the Responsible Authorities and uphold the Licensing
Objectives.

Schools and services for children and young people e social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets e community safety e roads and transportation e town planning

tourism, harbours and economic regen er protection and licensing e leisure,
museurrp‘ a&@nm



<3

In particutar, Members were reassured by the representation made by the Public Protection Officer
that the Applicant had worked with him to formulate extensive and enforceable conditions in order
to uphold the Licensing Objective ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’. Whilst the Police
Representatives also made reference to the improvements in the management of the premises,

they opposed the granting of the application, however Members were satisfied that the conditions
imposed would alleviate their concerns.

Members determination to impose the condition regarding the BHAB Level 1 Award was following
consideration of Torbay Council's Licensing Statement of Principles, the concems of the Police
Representatives and being of the view that a reputable well run premises should seek to invest in
their staff and provide reassurance to Members that the premises will be well run whilst upholding
the Licensing Objectives.

Members determination to impose the condition regarding the Noise Management Plan was
following consideration of the Licensing Objectives, the fact that there are residential properties in
close proximity to the Premises and the concerns raised by the Responsible Authorities.

Members considered imposing a condition lo supervise and limit the number of patrons using the
designated smoking areas, however noted that the Licensing Authority had not received any
complaints regarding the designated areas and in the absence of representations from residents in
the area, Members deemed a specific condition to be unnecessary and that the Noise
Management Plan should have regard to these designated areas to ensure that the Variation
granted would not result in new complaints.

In concluding, Members noted that should an issue arise as a result of the granting this application
then a review of the licence can be sought.

The new licence has been enclosed. It should be operated in accordance with the application and
the Sub-Committee decision above.

! enclose a sheel advising you of your appeal rights, if you are unhappy with the determination
made by the Licensing Sub Committee. If you have any queries then please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely

Ms Mandy Guy //>

Senior Licensing Ofiicer

Community Safety

Encl — appeals schedule 7DL (LA023)

c.c. Licensing Department East, Devon & Cornwall Police HQ, Middlemoor, Exeter, Devon,
EX2 7HQ

Page 133



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

rLicensing Act 2003 ]
LPremises Licence 445

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council

Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY

Castle Circus
L’NCH: %m#- Turqu ay

TQ13DR

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Bolton Hotel

New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQS 8LT. Telephone 01803859353

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Aclivity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music {Indoors})

Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 11:00am 11:30pm

A further additional hour into the morning following evety Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Heliday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

F. Playing of recorded music {indoors}

Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 1:30am
Sunday 11:00am 11:30pm

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

Printed by LalPac on 29 Jun 2018 at 14:42 |||""“II""W@MIM“"I“ Ill PLO445/51505 Page 10of 11




p
Licensing Act 2003 4 4 5

kPremlses Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSASBLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Aclivity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors) continued ...
G. Perlormance of dance (Indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 11:00am 11:30pm

A further additional hour into the moming following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the moming following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohof for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Thursday 10:00am Midnight
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 1:30am
Sunday 11:00am Midnight

A further additional hour into the moming following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the moming following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Thursday 10:00am 12:30am
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 12:30am

A further additional hour into the moming following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the moming following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Punch Taverns Lirnited Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton-on-Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF.
Telephone 01283 501600

e zsazoeace TG




Licensing Act 2003 )
Premises Licence 445 |

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Punch Taverns Limited 03752645
NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Graham TURNER Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham, TQ5 BLT.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. 043248 Issued by Redbridge

S

Steve Gox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

29 June 2018

Printed by LalPac on 29 Jun 2018 at 14:42 "I""” Ilmm'm‘ﬂmmlmuml ||| PLO445/51595 Page 3 of 11



1)

2}

3}

4)

5)

6)

fLicensing Act 2003 ]
Premises Licence )

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

No supply of alcohal may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) atatime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is
suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcchol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed 1o require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i} drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohal in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcchol directly by one person into the mouth of another {other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

{1) The premises licence holder or club premises cerificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohal.

{2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

{3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

{a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that:-

(a) where any of the fellowing alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is

Printed by LalPac on 29 Jun 2018 at 14:42 ||||"|||IlllllmmMImmml"I" PLO445/51595 Page 4 of 11




rLicensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

1)

2)

3)

4)

1)

2)

available to customers in the following measures:-
(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
(iii} still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

(i} P is the permitted price

{ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

{iii) V is the rate of value addad 1ax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohal;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respact of which there is in force a premises licence:-
{i) The holder of the premises licence
(i) The designated premises supervisor {if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d} “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer lo prevent the
supply in question; and

(&) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b} of paragraph 2 would {(apar from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up o the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day {“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

(2) The permitied price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

But nathing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b} and (b}{i)
and (b){ii)

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3){a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)
(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

{b) In respect of premises in relation to-

sy (A




[ Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 445

ANNEXES continued ...

General

None

1.

P Lo

© PN o o

10

11.

12

13.

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8{3)(b) or {c) of that Schedule {premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

(ii} any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule {occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2({1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
()] paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (intempretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to
paragraph 8 of that Schedule.
ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

All alcohol and soft drinks shall be decanted and served in toughened glass.
All interior trading areas shall be visible to staff from behind the bar servery.
There shall be a burglar alarm system in place.

Door staff shall be managed by the Designated Premises Supervisor/appointed person and to be in the possession of
radios whilst on duty at the premises.

An incident book shall be kept and all instances of public disorder will be recorded within it.
Crime prevention posters shall be displayed on the premises.

A banning policy shall be in place.

No drunkenness or anti-social behaviour shall be tolerated on the premises.

A CCTV system of an evidential standard shall be installed to the satisfaction of the police. The system will cover the
bar, lobby, entrance/exit and the outside area. The system shall be in operation at all times the premises are open to
the public. All recordings shall be available for a minimum of 14 days. The Designated Premises Supervisor and/or
manager will be able to operate the system. Copies of the recordings will be made available to the Licensing Authority
and Responsible Authorities upon request and provided within a reasonable time. Should the system be inoperable
this will be recorded in the incident hook and repaired as soon as is reasonably practicable.

The premises shall have a zero tolerance to controlled drugs and have a written drugs policy outlining what action will
be taken in respect of individuals found in possession of drugs, the confiscation and storage of any seized items which
will be handad to the police at the earliest opportunity. A copy of this policy shall be retained on the premises and shall
be made available for inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the local authority on
demand. Suitable posters in relation to drug misuse shall be displayed at the premises.

On every occasion that the premises remain open for the sale of alcohol after midnight and then closes after 00:30hrs,
SIA door supervisors shall be employed on the premises from 22:00hrs until all cusiomers have left the area, at a ratio
of 2 stewards for the first 100 persons and one additional steward for each 100 persons thereafter. The premises
licence holder / DPS shall also carry out a risk assessment taking the layout of the premises and the proposed aclivity
to be carried out into consideration to determine whether any additional stewards are required,

There shall be a display of appropriate posters at the premises and the licensee / DPS shall work closely with the police
to promote the licensing objectives.

The licensee / staff shall monitor customer behaviour, especially during busy periods and bar staff serving beyond

resmarseeossnzsscss | ARG



rLicensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

0 w0 N

1.

10.
11,
12

13
14.

midnight will receive regular training by the DPS in relation to the sale of alcohol.

14. When in use, door supervisors in liaison with the DPS, shall determine which customers are permitted entry lo the
premises and refuse entry to those not considered fo be suitable.

15. When the premise is open beyond midnight a glass collector shall be appointed to clear empty / finished glasses from
public areas.

16. Where a Pub Walch scheme exists, the premises shall join and actively participate by providing details of all individuals
involved in violence on the premises.

17. On every operational day when door supervision is required, then those SIA door supervisors on front of house duties
shall wear high visibility clothing for the entirety of their duty and remain on duty until customers have left the areaina
calm fashion.

Public Safety

1. The pub shall promote a licensed taxi service to facilitate its customers making onward journeys.

2, The external areas of the premises should be well lit up.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

There shall be lockable/closed windows.,
The fabric of the building shall retain sound.
A sound limiting device must be installed in the premises.

The sound limiter device must be set at a level by a suitably qualified person and in consultation with Torbay Council's
Licensing team.

If substantiated noise complainis cannot be resolved by use of the sound limiter, then amplilied music must cease until
such times as sound insulation is installed at the premises.

No adjustments to the noise limiting device or any associated public address equipment shall be made without prior
consultation with Torbay Council's Licensing team. A minimum of 7 days notice must be given in writing.

No independent sound system or similar shall be brought on to the premises and used for amplified entertainment
within the premises.

All performers must use the noise limiting device and the premises in-house public address system.

The noise limiter must not be overridden or interdered with at any time.

A sign must be clearly displayed, advising musicians a limiter is in operation at the premises and that they must use it.
A written noise management plan must be implemented and kept on site.

The noise management plan must be reviewed periodically or when significant changes are made to either the building
or entertainment arrangements.

Amplified live music until 00:30hrs shall be limited to Friday and Saturday.

Amplified live music until 23:30hrs shall be limited to not more than three evenings per week {Sunday - Thursday).

The Protection of Children from Harm

The premises shall operate the Challenge 25 policy and any individual who appears to be under the age of 25 shall be
asked to produce photographic ID in the form of a passport or driving licence.

Any person under the age of 18 must be accompanied by a responsible adult at all times.

No persons under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premiseas after 21:00hrs.

Printed by LalPac on 29 Jun 2018 at 1442 ||||"|||Illllllmmﬂmmmmm“ I" PLO446/51595 Page 7 of 11



rLicensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. On every occasion that the premises extends its hours of operation {or sales of alcohol after midnight and closure to
the public after 00.30hrs, from 9.00pm of that operational day, all drinks shall be served in toughened or strengthened
glasses and no drinks shall be served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

2. There shall be no entry or new entry to the premises after 00.30 and re-entry after this time shall be subject to a
managed supervision system as indicated by the applicant, in particular hand stamping or something similar.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be

unreasonably disturbed. Noise should not be audible within any noise sensitive premises with windows open for
normal ventilation especially after 11pm. The criteria applied, from boundary to nearest residential property are;

0] Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.
(ii) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

(iii) The Local Authority shall reserve the right in cases of tanal noise and where premises are attached to others

(i.e. semi's and terraced properties) to make further assessments from within the residential property.

2, Doors and windows shall be kept shut during regulated entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A management
scheme shall be in place to ensure this situation remains,

3. The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the licensee/management.

4. During amplified music and entertainment the door lobbies shall be effectively used throughout the time of
entertainment to prevent noise breakout.

5. The premises shall have and adhere io a Noise Management Plan. This Plan shall be agreed by Torbay Council's
Public Protection Team and shall have particular regard to regulated entertainment, dispersal of patrons and
designated smoking areas.

6. Al staff involved in the sale of alcchol after midnight shall hold a BIIAB Level 1 Award in responsible alcohol retailing,

within 4 months of commencing employment. Existing staff involved in the sale of alcohol after midnight must also hold
such an Award within 4 months from the date of this decision - namely by the 18" Septembar 2017,

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 29 Jun 2018 at 1442 |||||||||||||||'|-']|ﬂﬂm|mm|"“|ll PLO445/51595 Page 8 of 11



/= Y
Licensing Act 2003 4 4 5
Premises Licence Summary
v,
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY
Castle Circus
COUNCIL g~~~
= i
Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, CRDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
Boiton Hotel
New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8LT. Telephone 01803859353

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music {Indoors)
Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 11:00am 11:30pm

A turther additional hour into the moming following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the mormning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 1:30am
Sunday 11:00am 11:30pm

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the moming following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

Printed by LalPac on 29 Jun 2018 at 14:42 ||""|" IIlI"Wﬂﬁﬁ“ihﬁhﬁl““ ||| PLO445/51585 Page 9 of 11




rLicensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary 445

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
F. Playing of recorded music ({Indoors) continued ...

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 11:00am 11:30pm

A further additional hour into the moming following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the maerning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Thursday 10:00am Midnight
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 1:30am
Sunday 11:00am Midnight

A further additional hour into the moming following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Thursday 10:00am 12:30am
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 12:30am

A further additional hour into the moming following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Haoliday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the moming following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the star of
permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, {REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Punch Taverns Limited Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton-on-Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Punch Taverns Limited 03752645

I L e e |||||||||||||||M]|ﬂﬂmﬂ||ﬂ|iﬁ|“"||| PLO445/51595 Page 100f 11




~

-
Licensing Act 2003 4 4 5

Premises Licence Summary )

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Graham TURNER

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Access is restricted only under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003

b o

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

29 June 2018

Printed by LalPac on 29 Jun 2018 at 14:42 ||""|||Ilmmmﬂm“mmmm ||| PLO445/51595 Page 11 of 11



BBSBLOIB LI L TALr L0 15 e e o e oo S ath: su b suaSsIoDI L 3
Pyt it e
Dmm w3 o i B D) . o B £ P Eu ) LESr FROS 520PE~ o
mnor_hpm..!.am J— ey Busueon | ™ Eie = 528 rend 52T+ L
T = ..... e e DL M Ly i AT A 8 o 0 O r SO o a
ety
B:0°80 L T | ] oo /o0 byl mrthpmyperad : 1 diyseauguedhusuwebeusuubisap
=] ayot s | —ec ] v | ﬂd.“llun W AT O SOLR A LT Ll S G OO O 0 D Oy | e Eouucesay | aec | Aea
TOUCNE j0 UOLAWITELA0D B 10 DESN 8G O SERIE SOIENGY

£y @ 00):1 ajeos
NYId "OO1d ANNOYHD

¥
ﬂ=
§: 3
5

$

3

£

k]

2

DbvEUEw-uou noy [ e Auslgug

R BONKT A DILSESURE S0y ¢ ol yra Rouabauwrsy

LG Ry

RN Srours

i
j
© 0 f § © << i

w
Q
=

ST 0 B ]

Lrounog 005 EEEEEERANEEN

RO MOty

A3

Page 145

£v @ 00041 9je3S
N¥Y1d NOILVYDQOT 3lIs




Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

Gux, Mandx
%

From:

Sent: 14 January 2019 12:33
To: Licensing

Subject: 052621 Bolton Hotel

Good morning,
Review of premises licence 052621 - Boltan Hotel, New Road, Brixham, TQ5 8LT

Members of the Town Council Planning and Regeneration Committee considered the above licence review and
agreed with the comments on the notice, section regarding ‘The Grounds for the application for Review’:

In 2018 there have ben a significant increase in recorded crime and Police logs at this premises. In addition there
have been 6 applications to vary the DPS, the last two of which the Police have objected to as the persons nominated
have clearly not been suitable or competent to run o licensed premises, and particularly one that authorises the sale
of alcohol until 1:30a, on Friday and Saturday nights.

In addition the premises has recently been carrying out licensable activities despite several of the conditions on the
licence not being complied with.

The premises licence holders, Punch Taverns Ltd, do not appear to be taking any responsibility for assessing persons
they nominate as the DPS or ensuring that there premises is run in compliance with the Licensing Act 2003”

Regards

Brixham Town Council, First Floor, Town Hali, New Road, Brixham TQ5 8TA
01803 859678

Email disclaimer

The email message you have received may contain confidential or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or
privilege is waived or lost simply because the email has been sent in error. If you receive this message in error, please
immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. Please
do not disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. The Council believes, but does not
warrant, that this message and any attachments are virus free and recommend that you carry out your own virus
checks.

Page 146



	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Review of a Premises Licence for Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham TQ5 8LT
	Appendix 1
	14022019 Bolton Review App 2.pdf
	14022019 Bolton Review App 3.pdf


